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To Whom It May Concern;

On behalfof the Muhlenberg County Water District #3, please find enclosed the following:

• Application fora Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Construct anOffice Building
• Application to Enter Into a Loan Agreement with the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority

Should you need additional documentation to process these requests, please feel free to contact me by
phone at 270-886-9484 or by email at amv.frogue(a)kv.gov.

Sincerely,

Amy Frogue

Associate Director

Enclosures

Caldwell Christian Crittenden Hopkins Livingston Lyon Muhlenberg Todd Trigg



In the Matter of:

received
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY AUG 1 0 2015

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION '̂ COMMfss^QN ^

APPLICATION OF MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER )
DISTRICT #3 FOR AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A ) CASE NO. 2015-
LOAN AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY )
INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY AND FOR A )
CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND

NECESSITY TO CONSTRUCT AN OFFICE BUILDING

APPLICATION

Muhlenberg County Water District #3 (MCWD #3), by counsel, petitions for an order
approving the entering of a loan agreement with the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority
pursuant to KRS 278.300, and for the construction of a new administrative building
pursuant to KRS 278.020(1).

In support of the application, the following information is provided:

1. MCWD #3's current office address is 4789 Main Street, Bremen, KY 42325. Its
principal officers are listed in its current Annual Report, which is filed with the
Commission as are its prior years Reports;

2. MCWD #3 is a non-profit water district organized under Chapter 74 and has no
separate articles of incorporation;

3. A description of MCWD #3s water system and its property stated at original
cost by accounts is contained in its 2014 Annual Report, which is incorporated by
reference. The 2015 Report will be filed by May 1, 2016.

4. MCWD #3 serves retail customers in Muhlenberg County and
sells water at wholesale to non-affiliated water distribution system in McLean County

5. MCWD #3 proposes to build a new administrative building to house the billing
and administrative services for the water district. Please see Exhibit A for the building
layout and proposed outside elevations. The District is financing part of the overall
project through a low interest loan ($250,000) from the Kentucky Infrastructure
Authority. The District has applied for the loan, and has received notice of approval.

6. The construction is in the public interest and is required to allow MCWD #3 to
continue to provide adequate service to its customers. The project, its cost, need and
other details are contained in Exhibit A.



7. The total project cost is approximately $391,000. See Exhibit A.

8. Easements and rights of way are not required, see Exhibit B.

9. This service will not compete with any other utility in the area.

10. The proposed project, identified in Exhibit A, is scheduled to begin
construction on P8C approval, estimated to be August 1, 2015 and be completed within
6 months. Board approval of the project was given on February 23, 2015, attached as
Exhibit B.

11. No new franchises are required. No DOW permit is required. See Exhibit B.

12. Construction descriptions are in ExhibitA. Facts relied on to justify the public
need are included in the project descriptions in Exhibit A.

13. Maps of the area showing location of the proposed facilities are in Exhibit B.
Plans and specifications and drawings of the proposed facility are in Exhibit A.

14. The a portion construction costs will be funded by the KIA Fund B Loan for
$250,000.

15. Estimated operating costs for operation and maintenance, depreciation and
debt service after construction are shown in Exhibit 0.

16. A description of the facilities and operation of the system are in Exhibit A.

17. A full description of the route, location of the project, description of
construction and related information is in Exhibit A.

18. The start date for construction; proposed in-service date; and total estimated
cost of construction at completion are included in Exhibit A.

21. The use of the funds and need for the facilities is justified based on a the
Project Description included as Exhibit A

22. No rate adjustment is being proposed.

23. Muhlenberg County Water District #3 requests and moves for a deviation,
pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 12(1), from the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001,
Section 11(2)(a), which requires that the financial exhibit filed with the Application be for
a twelve (12) month period ending within ninety (90) days of the filing of the Application.
There has been no change that is material in nature in its financial condition or
operation of the District since December 31, 2014. The financial information contained
in Exhibits D and E is for the twelve (12) month period ending December 31, 2014 and



the operational budget for 2014. This is the most recent published financial data
available. Muhlenberg County Water District cannot run the risk of delaying the project
and losing favorable bid conditions and the construction season. Any delays in
construction could result in increased bids and loss of revenues due to increased

construction costs.

24. The following information is provided in response to 807 KAR 5:001 Section
14: a. Articles of Incorporation - None. MCWD#3 is a statutorily created water
district under KRS Chapter 74;

25. The following infonnation is supplied pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001Section 18:
a. Facts relied upon to show that the application is in the public interest:
See Exhibit A.

26. The following information is provided as required by 807 KAR 5:001 Section 18(1):
a. A general description of the property is contained in the Annual Report,

Exhibit F.

b. No stock is to be issued; No bonds are to be issued in this case;
c. There is no refunding or refinancing;
d. The proceeds of the financing are to construct the property described in

Exhibit A

e. The par value, expenses, use of proceeds, interest rates and other
information is not applicable because no bonds are being issued at this time.

27. The following exhibits are provided pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 (18)(2):
a. There are no trust deeds. All notes, indebtedness and mortgages are
Included in Exhibit D.

b. Property is to be constructed is described in Exhibit A and B.

28. The following information is provided pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 Section 12(2):
a. No stock is authorized.

b. No stock is issued.

c. There are no stock preferences.
d. Mortgages are listed in Exhibit D.
e. Bonds are listed in Exhibit D.

f. Notes are listed in Exhibit D.
g. Other indebtedness is listed in Exhibit D.
h. No dividends have been paid.
i. Current balance sheet; income statement and debt schedule are attached as

Exhibit E.

807 KAR 5:001

Section 14(1) Full name and post office address of Muhlenberg County
applicant and a reference to the Water District #3



particular provision of law requiring
Application Commission approval.

Section 7(1) The original and 10 copies of the
application with an additional copy
for any party named therein as an
interested party.

Section 14(2) If applicant is a corporation, a
certified copy of the Articles of
Incorporation and all amendments
thereto or if the articles were filed
with the PSO in a prior proceeding, a
reference to the style and case
number of the prior proceeding.

Section 18(l)(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The facts relied upon to show that
the proposed new construction is or
will be required by public
convenience or necessity.

Copies of franchises or permits, if
any, from the proper public authority
for the proposed new construction or
extension, if not previously filed with
the commission.

A full description of the proposed
location, route, or routes of the new
construction or extension, including a
description of the manner in which
same will be constructed, and also
the names of all public utilities,
corporations, or persons with whom
the proposed new construction or
extension is likely to compete.

Three (3) maps to suitable scale
(preferat)ly not more than two (2)
miles per inch) showing the location
or route of the proposed new
construction or extension, as well as

4789 Main Street,
Bremen, KY 42325

Yes

Not a corporation

Exhibit A

No franchises or

permits required.

Exhibit A

Exhibit B



(e)

(f)

KRS 322.340

the location to scale of any like
facilities owned by others located
anywhere within the map area with
adequate identification as to the
ownership of such other facilities.

The manner, in detail, in which it is Exhibit A & D
proposed to finance the new
construction or extension.

An estimated cost of operation after Exhibit C
the proposed facilities are completed.

Engineering plans, specifications,
plats and report for documents
prepared by a registered engineer,
requires that they be signed, sealed,
and dated by an engineer registered
in Kentucky.

Not Applicable

For these reasons, the District requests authorization to construct the facilities and
any other order or authorization that may be necessary to obtain Commission approval
for construction.

Respectfully submitted.

Dennis N. Winters, Attorney at Law PSC
125 W Broad St.

Central City, KY 42330
Phone; 270-754-3322

Email:

COUNSEL FOR MUHLNEBERG COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT #3



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY)

COUNTY OF MUHLENBERG )

The undersigned, Don Garrett, being duly sworn, deposes and states that he is
the Chairman of the Muhlenberg County Water District #3, Applicant, in the above
proceedings; that he has read the foregoing Application and has noted the contents
thereof; that the same is true of his own knowledge, except as to matters which are
therein stated on information or belief, and as to those matters, he believes same to be
true.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the undersigned on this
July 20, 2015, Muhlenberg County Water District #3.

Don Garrett, Chairman
Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Don Garrett, Chairman of the Muhlenberg
County Water District #3, on this July 20, 2015.

My commission expires:

Notary Public State-At-Large



Exhibit A



Muhlenberg County Water District #3
New Administration Building Project

Project Description

The Water District plans to build roughly a 2,700 square foot office building in Bremen, Kentucky. This
building will house the administrative staff as well as the superintendent It will also provide a meeting
place for the board of directors as well as providing a location for the bill payment and customer
interaction. Please see attached maps for project location and proposed building design. The Water
District has undertaken because their current building is quickly becoming a hazard to employees and
customers. The Water District has looked at remodeling their current location and has come to the
conclusion that a better use of their funds would be to build a new building. The current office building
will continue to be used as a maintenance garage until the Water District can put aside enough funds to
build a new garage.



11 NEW BUILDING FOR:
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NEW BUILDING FOR:

MUHLENBERG COUNTY

WATER DISTRICT 3
BREMEN, KENTUCKY
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NEW BUILDING FOR:

MUHLENBERG COUNTY

WATER DISTRICT 3
BREMEN, KENTUCKY
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General Requirements $ 42,000.00

Concrete S 32,500.00

Masonry $ 24,000.00

Wood Framing/ Carpentry $ 48,000.00

Thermal/ Moisture $ 33,500.00

Doors Windows $ 48,000.00

Finishes $ 65,000.00

Specialties S 4,500.00

Plumbing $ 23,500.00

HVAC $ 24,000.00

Electrical $ 41,000.00

Site Work $ 5,000.00

$ 391,000.00



Drinking Water Project Profile

Legal Applicant;

Project Title:

Project Number: WX21177038

Funding Status: Fuiiy Funded

Project Status:

Project Schedule

E-Clearinghouse SAI:

Applicant Entity Type: Water District (KRS 74)

Date Approved (AWMPC):

Muhlenberg County Water District #3

MCWD #3 - New Administrative Buiiding

View Map

Pending

0-2 Years

Submitted By:

Primary County:

Planning Unit:

Multi-County:

ECH Status:

ADD WMC Contact:

PEADD

Muhlenberg

Muhlenberg

No

Amy Frogue

Project Description:

The water dcstrict witi build a new administrative building to replace their deterioratting current location.

Need f04' Project:
Briefly describehowthisprojectpromotes public healthor achievesand/ormaintains compliance with the Clean WaterActor Safe Drinking WaterAct:
This building will increase customer and employee safety.

Project Alternatives:

Alternate A:

Remodel current building.

Alternate B:

Demolish currant building and rebuild on site.

Legal Applicant:

Entity Type: Water District (KRS 74)

Entity Name: Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Web URL:

Office EMail: muhlenbergwater@bellsouth.net

Office Phone: 270-525-6333 Toll Free:

Mail Address Line 1: PO Box 67

Mail Address Line 2:

Mail City, State Zip: Bremen, KY 42325

Contact: Ben Tooley

Contact Title: Superintendent

Contact EMail: ben@muhlenbergwater.com

Contact Phone: 270-525-6333

Contact Cell:

Data Source: Kentucky Infrastructure Authority

PSC Group ID: 26000

Fax: 270-525-0025

Phys Address Line 1:

Phys Address Line 2:

Phys City, State Zip:

Auth Official: Ben Tooley

Auth Official Title: Superintendent

Auth Official EMail: ben@muhlenbergwater.com

Auth Official Phone: 270-525-6333

Auth Official Cell:

Date Last Modified: 06.27.2014

Print Date:7/20/2015 Kentucky infrastructure Authority 1 oft



Drinking Water Project Profile
WX21177038 - Muhlenberg County Water District #3

MCWD #3 - New Administrative Building

Project Administrator (PA) Information

Name: John-Michael S Herring

Title: Water Management Coordinator

Organization: Pennyrile Area Development District

Address Line 1: Pennyrile Area Development District

Address Line 2: 300 Hammond Dr

City: Hopkinsville State: KY Zip: 42240

Phone: 270-886-9484 Fax: 270-886-3211

Applicant Contact (AC) Information

Name: Ben Tooley

Title: Superintendent

Organization: Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Address Line 1: PO Box 67

Address Line 2:

City: Bremen State: KY Zip: 42325

Phone: 270-525-6333 Fax:

Project Engineer (PE) Information:

• This project requires a licensed Professional Engineer.

PE Exemption Explanation:

This is not a engineered project. System has paid for an
architecL

Print Date:7/20/2015 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 2of1



Drinking Water Project Profile
WX21177038 - Muhlenberg County Water District #3

MCWD #3 - New Administrative Building

$ 5,000

$ 386,000

Construction Cost Categories:

Treatment:

Transmission & Distribution:

Source:

Storage:

Purcliase of Systems:

Restructuring:

Land Acquisision:

Non-Catagorized:

Total Construction:

Total Sustainable Infrastructure Costs:

$ 386,000

$ 386,000

Estimated Budget

Project Cost Classification:

Administrative Exp.;

Legal Exp.;

Land, Appraisals, Easements:

Relocation Exp. & Payments:

Planning:

Engineering Fees - Design:

Engineering Fees - Construction:

Engineering Fees - Inspection:

Engineering Fees - Other:

Construction:

Equipment:

Miscellaneous:

Contingencies:

Total Project Cost:

Note: Total Sustainability Infrastructure Costs are included within
construction and other costs reported in this section. This
breakout is provided for SRF review purposes.

$ 391,000

Project Funding Sources:

Total Project Cost: $391,000

Total Committed Funding: $391,000

Funding Gap: $0 (Fully Funded)

• This project will be requesting SRF funding for fiscal year 2016.

Funding Source

Local

KIA Fund B Loan

Total Committed

Loan or

Grant ID

B16-001

Funding Source Notes:

Fiscal

Year

2016

Amount Status

$141,000 Committed

$250,000 Committed

$391,000

The following systems are beneficiaries of this project:

•/ KY0890304 Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Note: Check mark Indicates primary system for this project.

Estimated Project Schedule:

Est. Environmental Review Submlttal Date;

Estimated Bid Date:

Estimated Construction Start Date;

Estimated Construction Completelon Date:

Applicable
Date

2/23/2015

7/2/2015

Project Ranking by AWMPC:

Regional Ranking(s):

Planning Unit Ranking:

Total Points:

Plans and specs have been sent to DOW.

Plans and specs have been reviewed by DOW.

Plans and specs have been sent to PSC.

Plans and specs have been reviewed by PSC.

Economic, Demographic and Geographic Impacts

Print Date:7/20/2015 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority Soft



Drinking Water Project Profile
WX21177038 - Muhlenberg County Water District #3

MCWD #3 - New Administrative Building

Economic Impacts

Jobs Created::

Jobs Retained:

tJemographtc Impacts (CIS Census Overlay)

Servceafale

Demograplilc

Population:

Households::

MHI:

MHI MOEi
-4--

MOE as Pot: |

*NSRL:

Project
Area

Included included

Systems UtMities

4,9651 4,964

2,225| 2,225

$37,4001 •$37,400

$8,745! *$8,745
23.0%

1

1 _23£_%
1

Population and household counts are based on 2010
census block values from the SF1 (100%) dataset.

MHI Source Is from the American Community Survey
2009-2013 SYr Estimates (Table B19013) *(forthe
primary system operated by the above listed
beneficiary utilities)

MHI MOE = Med HH Income Margin of Error.

**NSRL (Non-Standard Rate Levels):
0 = Income above Kentucky MHI (KMHI).
1 = Income between 80% KMHI and KMHI.

2 = Income less than or equal to 80% KMHI.
- KMHI = $43,036
- 80% KHMI = $34,429

New Customers

New Residential Customers:

New Commercial Customers:

New Institutional Customers:

New Industrial Customers:

New or Improved Service

Service Demographic

To Unserved Households:

To Underserved Households:

To Total Households:

** Cost Per Household:

Survey
Based

Census

Overlay*

GIS Census block overlay figures are estimates of
population and households potentially served by
systems and projects based on a proximity
analysis of relevant service lines to census block
boundaries.

Cost per household is based on surveyed
household counts, not GIS overlay values.

Print Date:7/20/2015

Geographic Impacts
For Project Area

Counties

Legislative Districts

Dislrlct Name Legislator

Groundwatsr Sensitivity Zones

HUC 11 Watersheds

HUCCode Watershed Name

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority

Geographic Impacts
For Included System(s)

Counties

McLean

Muhlent)erg

Legislative Districts

District Name

House 012 Jim Gooch Jr.

House 015 Brent Yonts

Legislator

Senate 06
r
I C.B. Embry Jr.

Joe BowenSenate 08

Congressional 1] EdWliitfield

4 of 1



KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCniRE AUTHORITY

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340, Frankfort, KY 40601
Pbone: 502-573-0260 Fax: 502-573-0175

mrRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND (Fund B)
LOAN APPLICATION

GENERAL PROJECT SUMMARY

1.

3.

PROJECT TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER
(WXorSX^

LEGAL APPLICANT

Applicant Name:

Street/P.O. Box:

City, State & Zip Code;

Telephone:

County:

Contact Person:

MCWD #3 - New Administrative Building

WX21177038

Muhlenberg Coimty Water District #3

4789 Main Street

Bremen, KY 42325

270-525-6333

Muhlenberg County

Ben Tooley

APPUCATION CONTACT PERSON

(Consultant, Area Development District, etc.)

Name:

Title:

Firm:

Street/P.O. Box:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone:

John Herring

Water Management Coordinator

Pennyrile Area Development District

300 Hammond Drive

Hopkinsville,KY 42240

270-886-9484

1 of 10



ARCHITECTURE FIRM

Name: Studio 725

Street/P.O. Box: 227 Twin Hills Dr.

City, State, Zip Code: Greenville, KY 42345

Telephone: 270-338-7692

Contact Person: Jeremy Johnston

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT (Attach project maps)

The Water District plans to build roughly a 2,700 square foot ofBce building in
Bremen, Kentucky. This building will house the administrative staff as well as
the superintendent It wiU also provide a meeting place for the board ofdirectors
as well as providing a location for the bill payment and customer interaction.
Please see attached maps for project location and proposed building design.
The Water District has imdertaken because their current building is quickly
becoming a hazard to employees and customers. The Water District has looked at
remodeling their current location and has come to the conclusion that a better use
of their funds would be to build a new building. The current ofEce building will
continue to be used as a maintenance garage until the Water District can put aside
enough funds to build a new garage.

FINANCING PACKAGE PROPOSED

Source Amount

Type
Loan/Grant Rate% Term Status

Fund B 250,000 Loan 20 years Application

TOTAL $ 250,000
Attach evidence ofcommitment jfrom other funds.

7. CERTIFICATION

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in this
application is true and correct

Don Garret

Typed Name and Title
ChiefExecutive Officer

2of 10

reSignature

Date



KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

PROJECT BUDGET

PROJECT #

Cost CiMalfication Infmtructure

Revolving Loan
(Fund B)

Other Funding
Source A

OtlMr Funding
Source B

Other Funding
Source C

Local Funds Total Project Cost

1 Administrative Expenses
(Including Interim Financing)

5,000 5,000

2 Legal Expenses

3 Land, Appraisals, Easements,
Rigfit-of-Way

4 Relocation Expense &Payments

5 Planning

6 Engineering Fees - Design

7 Engineering Fees - Construction

8 Engineering Fees - Inspection

9 Construction 245,000 141,000 386,000

10 Equipment

11 Contingency

12 Other

Total 391,000

Funding Souross Amount Date Committed

A KIA Fund B Loan 250,000 Anticipated

B

0

Please identify all sources and amounts of Local Funding Amount ' Wateredmc^inafor
1 Local Contribution 136,000 tommitted Title

2 1 5-6-15

3
- . - 1 ... -

Date

3 of 10



11. GENERAL PROJECT INEORMATION

I, Have business closings or disruptions occurred due to infrastructure inadequacy
or failure?

Yes X No

2. Is the applicable infrastructure system undersanctionfrom any enforcement agency?

Yes X No ^N/A

3. Are easements or land acquisition needed for the project?

Yes X No Number of Parcels

Explain status ofeach parcel.

The water district currently owns the parcel where the new structure will be built.
Please see attached deed.

4. Ifapplicant has obtained the necessary land, indicate if by:

Leasehold interest Fee simple title ^Other (Specify)

N/A

5. Have plansand specifications been reviewed and approved by the Division of Water?

Yes X No

If no, explain status.

The currentprojectdoes not need EKDW approval. Please see attached letterfor
confirmation.

6. Does the Public Service Commission have jurisdiction over this project?

X Yes No
If yes, describe their role and estimated schedule of review.

The water district wall pursue PSC approval once project has been approved by
the K.IA board. The water district assumes between three and six months for PSC
approval.

4 of 10



in. CURRENT INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM ANALYSIS

Answer each question as it tefates to the system affected by the proposed infrastnicttire
development

1. Number ofexisting custonwrs, ifany:
Residential 2,027

Business 88

Wholesale I

Total 2,116

2. System capacity:
Type ofsystem Distribution system only

E)esign N/A

Curtent N/A

Peak N/A

Proposed N/A

3. Method of treatment employed. If a new method is proposed, describe

N/A

4. Operator Certification:
Number ofcertified operators required for system 1

Level ofcertification required Class 2 Distribution

Number ofoperators employed by system 2

Are all operators properly certified X Yes ^No

rV. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

1. Are revenuesand expenses for this system accounted for separately fromother
utility services?

X Yes No

5 of 10



2. Identify all revenues, other than service fees, which are dedicated to the system.

A. Tap Fees $ 5,850

B. Interest S 5,001

3. Is there outstanding debt on the system? X Yes No

A. Source Equipment Lease

B. Principaloutstanding Approximately $ 20,000

C. Annual debt requirement $21,264

D. Date of final payment May of 2016

Attach a copy ofdebt service schedule{s).
4. Has a rate study been prepared in anticipation ofa rate increase?

Yes X No

[f yes, attach a copy.

5. Are water or sewer services provided by other communities or districts to this
system?

X Yes No

Attach copy ofservice agreements and briefly describe terms.

The City of Central C'ity provides water to the District at a wholesale price of
$ 2.63. The District in turn provides wholesale water to the City of Sacramento at
a wholesale price of $ 4.93. Please see attached contracts for further detiiils.

6. Does this system provide services to other communities or districts?

X Yes ^No
Amount of

Community/District # ofCustomers Revenue Derived
City of Sacramento 774 $ 294,000.00

$

$

Attach copy of service agreement(s) and briefly describe terms.

The District provides wholesale water to the City of Sacramento at a wholesale
price of $ 4.93. Please see attached contracts for further details.

6 Of 10



Elate stnjctute (attach copy ofcurrent rate ordinance).

A. Current $ 17.25

B. Proposed $ 17.25

C. Average usage/bil! $ 23.00/approximateIy 3,000 gallons

D. Date last rate increase/amount ofchange 4-17-13/ $2.54

E. Method ofcollection of service fees District accepts most payment forms

F. Percentage rate ofcollection 99%

G. Doanyusers provide more than5%of theservice revenue for thesystem?

X Yes No
If yes, list.

Company % ServiceRevenue

City of Sacramento 20%

8. Compare rates with other providers in your area.

Please see attached rate comparison sheet.

9. Operation and Maintenance.

A. Annual operation and maintenance costs for
last 3 years.

B. Estimated total cost after project completioa.

C. Current annual funding requirements fordepreciation, andoperation and
maintenance reserves.

The Water District funds depreciation and O & M costs on yearly basis
based on the amount ofdepreciable a.ssets owned by thedistrict, in 2014
the Water District funded $ 103,654 and in 2013 they funded $ 85,503.
Please see attached audits for more detail.

D. Are operation and maintenance payments required by prior bond or
ordinance?

Yes X No

7 of 10

Year Cost

2014 $ 1,378,079
2013 $ 1,208,901
2012 $ 963,738

2016 $ 1,383,000



E. Are operation and nuuntenance functions assigned to another patty?

Yes X No

F. Providea copy of the cunent operatingbudgetof the systemaffectedby this
proposed funding.

10. Tap fee amounts.
A. Residential $ 650.00

B. Commercial $ 650.00

C. Otter $ Actual Cost

D. How collected Fees are due to the Water District before any work is

completed.

11. Outline the applicant's plan for producing revenues sufficient to cover debt
service and operations.

The Water District's current rate structure is enough to cover the proposed debt
service

12. List any security available to support the proposed debt, if applicable. This may
include liens on mortgages or projected revenues.

The debt service will be supported by the water districts rate structure.

V. IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

1. Anticipated engineering design time required (including plan review).

The water district has already had the building designed. Please see the attached
building plans.

2. Anticipated number ofcontracts. Please list contracts below:

Contract #/Name/Description Estimated Amount

Building Contract $ 386,000.00

$

$

3. Anticipated bid advertising date(s). July 15, 2015

8 of 10



4. Anticipated bidopeningdate(s). August 1,2015

5. Anticipated constmction start da£e(s). August 15, 2015

6. Anticipated construction completion date(s). February 1,2016

7. Will force account labor be used?

Yes X No

Ifyes, list activities.

8. List any construction or bid tequirements related to otherfixnding sources, which
could affect timely implementation. N/A

\1. MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

Tliese questions relate to compliance with statutory maiKlates placed on each type of
applicant. Answer each question as appropriate.

1. Audit Requirement,

A. Is applicant required to haveannual audit performed?

X Yes No

B. Date of last audit completed: December 31, 2014

C. Attach four (4) of the most recent financial statements, current year-to-date
unaudited financials and current budget.

2. All Other Applicants

A. Explain designation of responsibility for financial accountability and
personnel administration.

Currently all day to day operations are overseen by system manager Ben
Tooiey. Mr. Tooley answers to a boardof directors. The utility is
organized under K.RS 74.010 & 74.012.

B. Haveany public meetings beenheld on the proposed project or service fee
increases in the last six months?

Yes X No

If yes, provide minutes.

VII. CAPITAL INVESTMENT

9 Of 10



Federal/'State Funding History.

List all federal and state fundtt^ (grant and loan) awarded to the jurisdiction
during die last five (5)years for infrastructure or economic development projects.

YEAR PROJECT SOURCE AMOUNT

2010 Generator Project Coal Severance 100,000

2012 Main Replacement Coal Severance 75,000

10 of 10
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WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of Sixteen Thousand Dollare ($16,000.00),

the receipt and sufficiency ofwhich is hereby acknowiedged, the Parties ofthe First Part

have bargained andsold anddo bythese presents t>argain, seil, alien andconvey unto the

Party of the Second Part, its successors and assigns forever, the following described

property located at 4893 Main Street, Bremen, Muhlenberg County, Kentucky, and more

paitcuiarly described as follows:

Beginning at a 1/2° rebar marked L.S. 2573 (set), said point treing the
southwest comer of the original tract, said point also being in the R/W of
Hwy. No. 81, said point also being a comer to Clarence Edwards - Deed
Book 381, page 271 (Tract 2), thence N 8-26-21 E 247.03 feet to a 1/2"
rebar mailted L.S. 2573 (set), said point lieing in the line of Clarence
Edwards - Deed Book 381, page 271 (Tract 1), thence S 89-45-39 E
35.07 feet to a 1/2' rebar marked LS. 2573 (set), said point being a comer
to Clarence Edwards - Deed Book 381, page 271 (Tract 1), said point
also t>eing in the R/W of Oak Street, thence with the R/W of Oak Streets
28-01-49 E 28.89 feet, thence with the R/W of Oak Street S 26-27-55 E
244.14 feet thence with the R/W of Oak Street S 17-08-57 E 32.43 feet to
a point, said point being in the R/W of Hwy No. 81, thence with the R/W of
Hwy. No. 81 N 82-43-15 W 75.13 feet thence with the R/W of Hwy. No.
81 N 80-35-38 W 130.50 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.72
acres, more or less, according to a survey by Floyd R. Ashby, PLS 2573
dated August 24,1999.

There is also excepted and not conveyed hereby the same having been
reserved heretofore, the coal and mining rights underlying the property
herein conveyed.

Being the same property conveyed to Susan C. Hawkins. M.D. and
Joseph Y. Hawkins, wife and husband, from Dorotha Mae Clark, an
unmeuTied person, by deed dated September 28, 2002, of record in Deed
Book500, page 135, office of the Muhlenberg CountyCourt Clerk.
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2012 Actual

2tt14 BUDGET

2013 Budget % Incraase 2014 Budget

Water Revenues

Resale

Forfeited Discounts

Misc.

Total Operating Income

$ 792,775.35

186,237.19

16,684.51

16,624.08

$ 832,414.11

195,549.04

17,351.89

6.923.51

2%

2%

2%

3%

S 849/16239

$ 199,46002

$ 17,698.93

$ 7,131.22

$1,012,321.13 $1,052,238.55 $1,073,352.56

Operating Expenses
Purctrased Water $ 452,217.65 $ 432,549.03 3% $ 445,525.50

Source of Supply 11,019.83 11,350.42 35% $ 15,323.07

Transportation and
$ 170,876.27Distribution 131,848.98 142,398.89 20%

Customer Accounts 151,448.37 155,991.82 15% $ 179,390.59

Administration an General 109,845.99 113,141.36 10% $ 124,455.50

Taxes 16,394.03 16,885.85 15% $ 19,418.73

Misc. 2,700.00 2,786.00 10% $ 3,064.60

Interest 0.26 10.00 0% $ 10.00

Depreciation 87.795.61 84.031.15 1% $ 84,871.46

Total Operating Expense

Gross Operating Income

Non-operating Income

Interest Income

Netlncome (Loss)

$ 963.270.72 959,142.52 $1,042,935.71

$ 49.050.41 93.096.03 30,416.84

$ 11.718.52 $ 12.575.42 1% 12.701.17

$ 60.766.93 105.671.45 $ 43,118.02



2014 Annual Budget

Total Operating Income

Operating Expense
Puretiased Water

Source of Supply
Trans & Main

Customer Accts

Admin & Gen

Depreciation Expense
Taxes

interest Expense
Total Expenses $956,356.52

Net Operating Income
Interest Income

Misc. Expense

Net Profit

$1,0S2,813J7

$432,549.03
$11,350.42

$142,396.89
$155,991.82
$113,141.36

$84,031.15
$16,886.85

$10.00

$96,467>I6
9000.00

$2.786.00

$102,671.45

4%

2%

3%

8%

3%

3%

3%



r

2013 Annual Budget

Total Operating InconM

Oparating Expemes
Purchas^j Watar

Source of Supply
Trans & Main

CmtomerAccts

Admin & Gen

Depreciation Expense
Taxes

IntBrest Expense
Total Expenses

Net Opmatlng bicoms
Interest Income

Mtec. Expense
Net Profit

$9S6^^

$1,052^13^

$432,549.03
$11,350.42

$142,396.89
$165,^1.82
$113,141.38

$84,031.15
$16,885.85

$10.00

$96,467,45
$12,000.00

$2.786.00

$105,671.49

4%

2%

3%

8%

3%

3%

3%



2012Annuai Budget

Total Operating
Income

$948026.40

Operating Expenses
Purchased Water $405428.64
Source of Supply $ 2895425
Transportation &
Distribution

$144367.84

Customer Accounts $142983.62
(Admin &Gen $141478.44
depreciation Expense $ 86070.50
iTaxes $ 19195.36
interest Expense $ 40.00
Total Expenses $968518.65

1

Net Operating
Income

-$20492.25

Interest Income $ 3000.00
Misc. Expense $ 2400.00

Net Profit -$ 1989Z25

2011

Wages $257,014.88
Payroll Taxes $ 17,055.21
Pension & Benefits $ 81,043.95

TOTAL $355,144.04



2011 Annual Budget

TotalOparating incoma $88847052

Oparating Expanses
Purchased Water

Source of Supply
Trana & Main

Customer Accts

Admin & Gen

Depreciation Expense
Taxes

Interest Expense

Total Expanses

Nat Operating income
Interest Income

Misc. Expense

Net Profit

$450084.58

$ 15225.00
$ 134370.41
$ 133284.00
$117064.82
$ 70016.83

17830.36

$ 225.00

$938101.00

-49621.48

22000.00

2700.00

$-30321.48
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EDGAR COUNTY BANK & TRUST CO

177 W WOOD ST

PARIS, XL 61944

PHONE:217-465-4154

MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DIST 3

PO BOX 67

BREMEN KY 42325

LOAN TYPE:

PRINCIPAL BALANCE:

CURRENT RATE:

INTEREST THRU 06/22/15:
ONE DAY'S INTEREST:

* L O A N

CAPITAL LEASES

19,655.12
2.1038

2 .22

1. 14

PAYMENT*

MATURITY DATE:

ORIGINAL LOAN DATE:

ORIGINAL LOAN AMOUNT:

INTEREST PAID 2015:

DATE OF LAST PAYMENT:

LAST PAYMENT AMOUNT:

07/20/15
1,738 . 70

33 .24
★ •A-******************-*

1,771.94 *

DATE PAYMENT DUE:

PRINCIPAL DUE:

INTEREST DUE:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

JUL 1
^ 3

000 77 01 00223

LOAN:

AS OF:

80265

06/22/lE

PAGE :

05/20/l(
07/01/1-;

40,298.0(
266.8!

06/08/lf
1,771.9'

'777/



KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY
Steven L. Beshear 1024 capital Center Drive, Suite 340 John E. Covington III
Governor Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 Executive Director

Phone (502) 573-0260
Fax (502) 573-0157

http://kia.ky.gov

July 6, 2015

Don Garrett, Chief Executive Officer
Muhlenberg County Water District #3
4789 Main Street

Bremen, KY 42325

Dear Mr. Garrett:

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND

CONDITIONAL COMMITMENT LETTER (B16-001)

The Kentucky Infrastructure Authority ("the Authority") commends your efforts to improve public
service facilities in your community. On July 2, 2015, the Authority approved your loan for the
Muhlenberg County Water District #3 New Administrative Building project, subject to the
conditions stated below. The total cost of the project shall not exceed $391,000 of which the
Authority loan shall provide $250,000 of the funding. Other anticipated funding for the project is
reflected in Attachment A. The final loan amount will be equal to the Authority's portion of
estimated project cost applied to the actual project cost. Attachment A incorporated herein by
reference fully describes the project.

An Assistance Agreement will be executed between the Authority and the Muhlenberg County
Water District #3 upon satisfactory performance of the conditions set forth in this letter. You
must meet the conditions set forth in this letter and enter into an Assistance Agreement by July
2, 2016 (twelve months from the date of this letter). A one-time extension of up to six months
may be granted for applicants that experience extenuating circumstances. Funds will be
available for disbursement only after execution of the Assistance Agreement.

The Assistance Agreement and this commitment shall be subject, but not limited to, the
following terms:

1. The Authority project loan shall not exceed $250,000.

2. The loan shall bear interest at the rate of 1.75 percent per annum commencing
with the first draw of funds.

3. The loan shall be repaid over a period not to exceed 20 years from the date of
the last draw of funds.

4. Interest shall be payable on the amount of actual funds received. The first

KentucRu^KentuckyUnbrictledSpirjt.com # An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D
^ UNBRIDLED SPIRIT



Mr. Garrett

July 6, 2015
Page 2

payment shall be due on June 1, or December 1, immediately succeeding the
date of the initial draw of funds, provided that If such June 1, or December 1,
shall be less than three months since the date of the initial draw of funds, then
the first interest payment date shall be the June 1, or December 1, which Is at
least six months from the date of the initial draw of funds. Interest payments will
be due each six months thereafter until the loan is repaid.

5. Full principal payments will commence on June 1, or December 1, immediately
succeeding the date of the last draw of funds, provided that if such June 1, or
December 1, shall be less than three months since the date of the last draw of
funds, then the first principal payment date shall be the June 1, or December 1,
which is at least six months from the date of the last draw of funds. Full

payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan is repaid.

6. A loan servicing fee of 0.20% of the annual outstanding loan balance shall be
payable to the Authority as a part of each interest payment.

7. Loan funds will only be disbursed after execution of the Assistance Agreement as
project costs are incurred.

8. The Authority requires that an annual financial audit be provided for the life of the
loan.

9. The final Assistance Agreement must be approved by ordinance or
resolution, as applicable, of the city council or appropriate goveming board.

The following is a list of the standard conditions to be satisfied prior to execution of the
Assistance Agreement or incorporated in the Assistance Agreement Any required
documentation must be submitted to the party designated.

1. Upon completion of final design of the facilities in the attached project
description, favorable approval shall be obtained of such design by all
appropriate parties as required by Kentucky statute or administrative regulation.

2. Applicant must provide certification from their legal counsel stating that they have
prepared construction specifications in accordance with all applicable state wage
rate laws, and that the procurement procedures, including those for construction,
land, equipment and professional services that are a part of the project, are in
compliance with applicable state and local procurement laws.

3. Documentation of final funding commitments from all parties other than the
Authority as reflected in the Attachment A description shall be provided prior to
preparation of the Assistance Agreement and disbursement of the loan monies.
Rejections of any anticipated project funding, or any new funding sources not
reflected in Attachment A shall be immediately reported and may cause this loan
to be subject to further consideration.



Mr. Garrett

July 6, 2015
Page 3

4. Upon receipt of construction bids a tabulation of such bids and engineer's
recommendations on compliance with bid specifications and recommendation for
award, shall be forwarded to the Authority for final approval and sizing of this
loan and the project.

5. The loan must undergo review by the Capital Projects and Bond Oversight
Committee of the Kentucky Legislature prior to the state's execution of the
Assistance Agreement. The Committee meets monthly on the third Tuesday.
Any special conditions listed in Attachment A must be satisfied before the project
is presented before the Committee.

6. Any required adjustment in utility service rates shall be adopted by ordinance,
municipal order or resolution by the appropriate governing body of the Borrower.
Public hearings as required by law shall be held prior to the adoption of the
service rate ordinance, order, or resolution. Any required approvals by the
Kentucky Public Service Commission shall be obtained.

7. Based on the final "as bid" project budget, the borrower must provide satisfactory
proof, based on then existing conditions, that the revenue projections in the
attached descriptions are still obtainable and that the prqections of operating
expenses have not materially changed. The "as bid" project budget shall be
reviewed and approved by your consultant engineer.

8. All easements or purchases of land shall be completed prior to commencement
of construction. Certification of all land or easement acquisitions shall be
provided to the Authority.

9. Documentation of Clearinghouse Endorsement and Clearinghouse Comments.

10. The Borrower must complete and retum the attached "Authorization for
Electronic Deposit of Vendor Paymenf form to the Authority.

11. Implement the Kentucky Uniform System of Accounting (KUSoA), or an
alternative approved by the Authority and assure that rates and charges for
services are based upon the cost of providing such service.

12. Final Design Plans In an AutoCAD Drawing RIe Format (DWG), referenced to
the appropriate (North, South or Single) Kentucky State Rane Coordinate
System (NAD83-Survey Feet) on a Compact Disc (CD). The recipient shall
provide the Authority a digital copy (pdf) of the record drawings from the project
within three months of construction completion.

Any special conditions listed below and/or stated in Attachment A must be resoived.



Mr. Garrett

July 6, 2015
Page 4

Rease inform the Authority of any changes in your financing plan as soon as possible. We wish
you every success for this project which will benefit both your community and the
Commonwealth as a whole.

Amanda Year

Kentucky Infra^trcfcturfe^Authority

Attachments

go; Jeremy Johnston, Studio 725
Ben Tooley, MOWD
Dirk Bedarff, Peck, Shaffer & Williams LLP
State and Local Debt Office, DLG
Borrower File - Muhlenberg County Water District #3 - 816-001

Please sign and return a copy of this letter indicating your acceptance of this commitment and
its terms. Also attach the completed "Authorization for Electronic Deposit of Vendor Payment'
Form.

Accepted Date



AUTHORIZATION FOR ELECTRONIC DEPOSIT

OF BORROWER PAYMENT

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

(FUND 816-001)

Borrower Information:

Name:

Address:^

City:

Federal I.D. #

Contact Name:

Email:

Financial Institution Information:

Bank Name:

Branch:

City:

Transit / ABA No.:.

Account Name:

Account Number:

State: KY Zip:_

Telephone:,

Phone No:

State: Zip:.

I, the undersigned, authorize payments directly to the account indicated above and to
correct any errors which may occur from the transactions. I also authorize the Financial
Institution to post these transactions to that account.

Signature:

Name Printed:

Please return completed form to:

Date:

Job Title:

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340
Frankfort, KY 40601
phone: 502-573-0260
fax: 502-573-0157



ATTACHMENT A

Muhlenberg County Water District #3
B16-001



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY
FUND B, INFRASTRUCTUI^
REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Reviewer

D^e

KIA Loan Number

WRIS Number

BORROWER MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT #3

MUHLENBERG COUNTY

JcBTii Johnson

July 2.2015
B16«)1

WX21177038

BRIEF DESCRIPTION

The Water District ptens to build roughly a 2,700 square foot office buildng wtilch wfll house ttie admlnistratrve staff and the
superlntendenL It wOl also provide a meethg place for the board of directors as well as providing a location for the bfll payment
and customer Interaction. The Water District has urxlertaken ttiis prp|ect because ttieir current buflding Is quickly tjecomtng a
hazard to employees and customers.

PROJECT FINANCING PROJECT BUDGET RD Fee % Actual %

Fund B Loan $250,000 Acfanlnlstrative Expenses $5,000
Local Funds 141,000 Construction 388,000

TOTAL $391,000 TOTAL $391,000

REPAYMENT Rate 1.75% Est Annual Payment $15,369
Term 20 Years Ist Payment 6 Ma after first draw

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Engineer Studio 725

Bond Counsel Peck, Shaffer, & Wffiams, a dtvWon of Dinsmore & Shohl. LLP

PROJECT SCHEDULE Bid Opening Aug-15
Construction Start Aug-15
Construction Stop Feb-16

DEBT PER CUSTOMER Existing $14
Proposed $116

OTHER DEBT See Attactied

OTHER STATE-FUNDED PROJECTS LAST 5YRS See Attached

RESIDENTIAL RATES Users Avq. Bin
Current 2,115 $42.99 (for 4,000 gdkxis)
Addltlor^ 0 $42.99 (for 4,000 gaSons)

REGIONAL COORDINATION This project Is consistent with regional planning recommendatkms.

Cash Flow Before
CASHFLOW Debt Service Debt Service Cash Flow After Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Audited 2012 148,426 0 148,426 n/a
Audited 2013 133,968 0 133,968 n/a
Audited 2014 181,394 12,860 168,534 14.1
Projected 2015 165,375 21,504 143,872 7.7
Projected 2016 148,796 17,163 131,633 8.7
Projected 2017 131,119 15,369 115,750 8.5
Prelected 2018 113,530 15,369 98,161 7.4
Prelected 2019 95,413 15,369 80,044 62



Reviewer:

Date:

Loan Number

Jam! Johnson

July 2, 2015
B16-001

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND (FUND "B")
MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT #3, MUHLENBERG COUNTY

PROJECT REVIEW

WX21177038

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Muhlenberg County Water District #3 Is requesting a $250,000 Fund B Loan for the
New Administrative Building Project. The District plans to build a 2,700 square foot
office building which will house the administrative staff and the superintendent it will
also provide a meeting place for the board of directors as well as providing a location
for bill payment and customer interaction. The District has undertaken this project
because their current building is quickly becoming a hazard to employees and
customers.

The District purchases approximately 275 million gallons (MG) of water annually
from Central City Municipal Water and Sewer System and provides approximately
66 MG of water to Sacramento Water Works. The District is regulated by the Public
Service Commission.

II. PROJECT BUDGET

Administrative Expenses
Construction

Total

III. PROJECT FUNDING

Fund B Loan

Local Funds

Total

Total

$ 5,000

386,000

$ 391,000

Amount %

$ 250,000 64%
141,000 36%

$ 391,000 100%



IV. KIA DEBT SERVICE

Amortized Loan Amount

Interest Rate

Loan Term (Years)
Estimated Annual Debt Service

Administrative Fee (0.20%)
Total Estimated Annual Debt Service

V. PROJECT SCHEDULE

Bid Opening
Construction Start
Construction Stop

VI. RATE STRUCTURE

A. Customers

Customers

Residential

Commercial

Total

B. Rates

August 2015
August 2015
February 2016

Current

2,027
88

2,115

250,000

1.75%

20

14,869

500

15,369

Current Prior

Date of Last Rate Increase 03/17/13 01/01/02

Minimum (2,000) $25.31 $17.75
Next 8,000 Gallons 8.84 5.45

Next 10,000 Gallons 8.18 5.16

Next 30,000 Gallons 7.53 4.79

Over 50,000 Gallons 6.87 4.51

Cost for 4,000 gallons $42.99 $28.65
Increase % 50.1%

Affordablllty Index (Rate/MHI) 1.3%

V//7/^;7 p
1113-1 a

4,1?

3.8^

3.24

VII. DEMOGRAPHICS

Based on current Census data from the American Community Survey 5-Year
Estimate 2008-2012, the Utility's service area population was 4,965 with a Median
Household Income (MHI) of $38,409. The median household income for the
Commonwealth Is $42,610. The project will qualify for a 1.75% interest rate because
the utility's service area MHI Is below 80% of frie State's MHI.



Population Unemployment

Year City % Change County % Change Date Rate

1980 4,631 32,238 June 2004 8.7%

1990 4,689 1.3% 31,318 -Z9% June 2009 11.7%

2000 4,398 -6.2% 31,839 1.7% June 2013 10.7%

2010 4,312 -2.0% 31,499 -1.1% June 2014 8.8%

Current 4,427 2.7% 31,427 -0.2%

VIII. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS fSee Exhibit 11

Financial information was obtained from ttie audited financial statements for ttie
years ended December 31, 2012 through 2014. Percentage references in the
History section below are based on whole dollar amounts and not the rounded
amounts presented.

HISTORY

Revenues increased 43% from $1.0 million in 2012 to $1.5 million In 2014 while
operating expenses increased 45% from $876 thousand to $1.3 million during the
same period. The debt coverage ratio was 14.1 for 2014.

The balance sheet reflectsa cunont ratio of 11.6 and number of months of operating
expenses in unrestricted cash is 8.2.

PROJECTIONS

Projections are based on the following assumptfons:

1) Revenues remain flat.
2) Expenses will increase 3%
3) Debt service coverage is 8.7 in 2016 when prindpal and interest repayments

begin.

Based on the proforma assumptions, the utility shows adequate cash flow to repay
the KIA Fund B loan.

REPLACEMENT RESERVE

The annual replacement cost is $600. This amount should be added to the
replacement account each December 1 until the Ijalance reaches $6,000 and
maintained for the life of the loan.



DC DEBT OBUGATIONS

Outstanding Maturity
Lease on Equipment 30,020 2016

Total 30,020

OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL FUNDING IN PAST FIVE YEARS

Description Funding Source Amount Type
Generator Project Coal Severance 100,000 Grant

Main Replacement Coal Severance 75,000 Grant

CONTACTS

Legal Applicant
Name Muhlentjerg County Water District #3

Address 4789 Main Street

Bremen, KY 42325

Authorized Official Don Garrett (Chief Executive Officer)

Phone (270) 525-6333

Email muhlent)ergwater@bellsouth.net

Project Contact - Applicant

Name Ben Tooley

Representing Muhlenberg Water

Address P.O. Box 67

Bremen, KY 42325

Phone (270) 525^333

Email ben@muhlenbergwater.com

Consulting Engineer

Name Jeremy Johnston

Firm Studio 725

Address 227 Twin Hills Drive

Greenville KY 42345

Phone (270) 338-7692

XIL RECOMMENDATKDNS

KIAstaff recommends approval of ttie loan with the standard conditions.



MUHLENBERO COUrOY WATBt OtSTTOCTO

nNANClAL SUUMARY (DECOiBGRYEAR END)

Audited Audftsd Audited Pru^sUsd Piojsoted Prelected Projected Protected

2212 2011 2014 2015 2018 2DT7 2018 2019

B«tene*ShMt

Aamta

Curort Attete 806^ 654,117 1396,796 1.123307 1,151,034 1,175,064 1,195,716 1212,726
Other Ataote 23H400 2335.394 2373342 23SB3K 2,477,337 2.456,508 2,421308 2372214

Tom 2.020663 2360311 3,170340 3,402.192 3328371 1631390 3317324 3384339

LMbmnABnOr

Curent UatiHes SS.780 65357 04,421 89,990 88,128 90368 92,868 95338

Long Term LartKaa 10586 18,970 27,773 146,088 2S23GB 241337 230328 219325

Totai UaUches 104;174 84327 122.194 23S378 340,784 332203 323.496 314363

Not Assets 2.810289 2304384 3347346 3246214 32S7380 329a388 3293327 3270275

Cash Flow

Rmrenuet 1.013.184 13S2,41S 1/46030S 1350395 1,450,895 i.45ae96 1,450395 1/450398

Operalktg Expenses 875.042 1,123306 1374,426 1290321 1307,100 1324.777 1342380 1380,483

Other Income 11,104 4348 4334 5,001 5301 6301 0301 5301

Cssh Flow Before Dat^t Servtce 14a428 133368 181394 18B37S 148,796 131,119 113330 95,413

Detd Sorwce

Bosttfig Debt Servlca 0 0 12360 13310 1294 0 0 0
Proposed KIA Loan 0 0 0 7385 15369 16369 16389 15.389

Total Debt Service 0 0 izseo 21304 17,163 15309 16360 15389

Cash FkM After Det)t Senrlca 148,43 133366 168334 143372 131333 115,750 98.181 8a044

RaBoe

Currert Ratio 7.1 93 113 123 iai 133 123 128

DebtloEqiity OD 03 03 0.1 ai ai 0.1 0.1

Deys aWes in Aooounts Receivable 4&4 45.1 417 43.7 43.7 43.7 43,7 43.7

MonSts Operatlno E}q»nses h Unrertrtcted Cash ei) 43 82 83 83 83 83 83

Debt Coverage Ratk) rVi M.I 7.7 8.7 83 7.4 62

•'2W20t5 1:3( PM. F A
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Current Year

Comparativo Year
Period;

Period Begin:
Period End:

Account

2015

2014

June

06A)1/15

06/30/15

Title

Operating Revenues:

Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Income Statement

% Current YTD
Current Period Comparative Period Variance Balance

Utility Operating Income

Comparative %
YTD Balance Variance

Metered Water Reven $97,670.58 $103,914.31 -6 545,267.33 543,358.64 0
00231 -0002 Customer Contr To Be Refunded $0.00 $0.00 N/A 0.00 0.00 N/A
00466-0000 Sales For Resale $26,699.75 $29,689.54 -10 133,442.55 156,027.91 -14
00470-0000 Forfeited Discounts $1,488.00 $1,348.68 10 11,064.60 10,443.05 6
00471-0000 Misc. Sen/ice Revenues $1,063.32 $1,515.29 -30 7,807.78 9,005.96 -13

Total Operating Revenues $126,921.65 $136,467.82 -7 697,582.26 718,835.56 -3

Operating Expenses:

Source of Suppiy/Ope $61,387.30 $69,761.43 -12 361,578.65 386,462.84 -6
Source of Supply/Mair $3,009.93 $1,608.49 87 7,886.30 5,838.36 35
Transmission & Distrit $10,130.85 $6,671.28 52 32,838.48 32,996.53 0
Transmission & Distrit $10,555.82 $8,999.64 17 48,970.90 49,058.43 0
Customer Accounts E $18,930.14 $16,574.37 14 87,967.36 82,116.94 7
Administrative and Ge $14,889.89 $14,550.93 2 68,095.26 81,191.55 -16
00403-0000 Depreciation Expenses $8,637.86 $7,102.87 22 51,827.16 42,617.22 22
00408-0012 Payroli Taxes $1,575.97 $1,353.19 16 10,215.91 10,326.97 -1

Total Operating Expenses $129,117.76 $126,622.20 2 669,380.02 690,608.84 -3

Operating Income ($2,196.11) $9,845.62 -122 28,202.24 28,226.72 0

Other income & Deductions

Monday, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM Page 1 Of 2 sandy



Account

Other Income

00419-0000

00421-0000

Title

Interest & Dividend Income

Non Utility Income

Total Other Income

Other Income Deductions:

00426-0000 Misc. Non-Utility Expense

Total Other Inc. Deductions

Total Other Income and Deductions

Interest Expense

Total Interest Charges

Income Before Exre Items

Net Income

MotxJay, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM

% Current YTD
Current Period Comparative Period Variance Balance

$34.20

$325.50

$359.70

$300.00

$300.00

$59.70

Interest Charges

$38.19

$38.19

$21.51

($2,174.60)

Page 2 Of 2

$17.40

$310.50

$327.90

$300.00

$300.00

97

5

10

$27.90 114

$0.24 > 999

$0.24 > 999

$27.66 -22

$9,873.28 -122

2,465.04

1,555.50

4,020.54

1,500.00

1,500.00

2,520.54

232.05

232.05

2,288.49

30,490.73

Comparative %
YTD Balance Variance

2,565.63 -4

1,539.00 1

4,104.63 -2

1,800.00 -17

1,800.00 -17

2,304.63

18.68 > 999

18.68 > 999

2,285.95

30,512.67

sandy



Fiscal Year 2015

Comparative Year 2014
IndudeThru: June

Account

General Plant

00105-0000 Construction in Progress

Total Utility Plant

Accum Prov for Depr & Amort

Net Utility Plant

Muhlenberg County Water District #3

Balance Sheet

2015 Beginning Previous Period
Baiance Baiance

Assests and Other Debits

Utility Plant

537,088.68

73,896.29

537,088.68

93,949.29

2015 YTD

06/30/15

559,986.88

94,021.29

610,984.97 631,037.97 654,008.17

1,990,222.68 2,033,411.98 2,042,049.84

(1,379,237.71) (1,402,374.01) (1,388,041.67)

Other Property and Investments

2014 YTD

06/30

491,727.70

21,330.00

513,057.70

1,940,689.01

(1,427,631.31)

Difference

68,259.18

72,691.29

140,950.47

101,360.83

39,589.64

00126-0001 Sinking Fund - CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00126-0002 Sinking Fund - CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00127-0001 Reserve Depr Fund - MMDA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00127-0002 Reserve Depr Fund - CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00127-0003 Reserve Depr Fund - CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current & Accured Assets

00131-0001 Cash on hand 2,140.67 2,640.67 2,640.67 1,640.67 1,000.00
00131-0002 Cash in Bank - General Fund 172,274.71 228,532.76 187,061.34 103,872.34 83,189.00
00131-0003 Cash Payroll Account 1,069.04 1,069.04 1,069.04 1,069.04 0.00
00131-0004 Cash General Fund CD 118,275.24 118,835.51 118,835.51 117,714.56 1,120.95
00131-0005 Cash General Fund CD 33,330.92 33,355.75 33,360.85 33,300.86 59.99

Monday, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM Page 1 Of 4 sandy



2015 Beginning Previous Period 2016 YTD 2014 YTD
Account Balance Balance 06/30/15 06/30 Difference

00132-0000 Customer Meter Deposit 22,722.15 22,618.96 22,899.21 22,721.85 177.36
00131-0006 Cash General Fund CD 73,786.73 74,038.24 74,038.35 73,531.88 506.47
00134-0000 Construction Fund 75,828.25 75,828.25 75,828.25 70,866.29 4,961.96
00131-0007 Cash Credit Union 2,414.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00131-0008 Cash General Fund CD 60,193.74 60,295.91 60,316.91 40,114.06 20,202.85
00131-0009 Health Reimbursement Account 108,516.58 0.00 3,500.00 108,107.84 (104,607.84)
00141-0000 Customer Accounts ReceivatHe 173,609.22 169,934.85 185,358.01 187,886.52 (2,528.51)
00131-0010 Cash - General Fund CD 71,202.25 71,219.70 71,223.45 71,180.72 42.73
00131-0011 Cash-General Fund CD 222,828.47 223,878.20 223,878.20 221,766.42 2,111.78
00134-0001 Construction Fund-431 Project 100.00 108,969.41 108,897.41 100.00 108,797.41
00142-0000 Other Accounts Receivable 0.00 (3,228.67) (3,974.10) (55,706.02) 51,731.92
00151-0000 Plant Materials and Supplies 45,486.17 31,904.57 31,933.47 59,677.85 (27,744.38)
00162-0000 Prepayments 9,219.09 9,219.09 9,219.09 8,987.93 231.16
00162-0001 Prepayments 2,452.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1,195,449.53 1,229,112.24 1,206,085.66 1,066,832.81 139,252.85

Deferred Debits

00186-0001 Deferred Rate Case Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Asset & Other Debits (183,788.18) (173,261.77) (181,956.01) (360,798.50) 178,842.49

Propriety interest
00215-0000 Unappropriated Retained Earnings

Donated Capital

Total Paid In Capital

Retained Earnings

Monday, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM

Liabilities and Other Credits

Equity Capital

1,861,557.27 1,861,557.27 1,861,557.27

1,186,286.19 1,186,936.19 1,186,936.19
3,047,843.46 3,048,493.46 3,048,493.46

Page Of

1,784,207.96

1,122,973.24

2,907,181.20

sandy

77,349.31

63,962.95

141,312.26



Account
2015 Beginning

Balance

Previous Period

Balance

2015 YTD

06/30/15

2014 YTD

06/30 Difference

Retained Earnings

00435-0000 Balance Trans, from Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Equity (3,047,843.46)

Liabilities

Long Term Debt

(3,048,493.46) (3,048,493.46) (2,907,181.20) (141,312.26)

00221-0000 Bonds-GECC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Current and Accrued Liabilities

00231-0000

00235-0000

00237-0000

00237-0002

00241-0000

Accounts Payable

Customer Deposits

Interest Accrued

Interest Accrued

Tax Collections Payable

64,436.57

18,585.00

0.88

16.50

0.00

69,922.40

18,480.00

0.88

16.50

0.00

80,429.95

18,760.00

0.88

16.50

0.00

55,047.93

18,550.00

0.88

0.00

0.00

25,382.02

210.00

0.00

16.50

0.00

Total 83,038.95

Deferred Credits

88,419.78 99,207.33 73,598.81 25,608.52

00242-0000

00242-0007

00242-0009

Misc. Cur & Acer. Liabilities

AFLAC Insurance Plans

Eye Med

0.00

639.47

98.43

0.00

696.22

81.04

0.00

648.52

81.02

0.00

596.38

29.88

0.00

52.14

51.14

Total 737.90 777.26 729.54 626.26 103.28

Operating Reserves

Monday, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM Page 3 Of 4 sandy



Account

00263-CHX)0 Pension and Benefits Reserve

Total

Total

Total Liab. & Other Credits

Monday, July 20, 2015 02:23 PM

2015 Beginning Previous Period 2015 YTD
Balance Balance 06/30/15

6,839.57 6,839.57 6,839.57

6,839.57 6,839.57 6,839.57

Contributions In Aid of Construction

0.00 0.00 0.00

3,138,459.88 3,144,530.07 3,155,269.90

Page Of

2014 YTD

06/30

6,904.58

6,904.58

0.00

2,988,310.85

sandy

Difference

(65.01)

(65.01)

0.00

166,959.05
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Commissioners

MuhJenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have auditedthe accompanying financial statements ofMuhlenbergCountyWaterDistrictNumber3 as
ofand for the years endedDecember 31,2014 and 2013, and the relatednotes to the financial statements, as
listed in the table ofcontents.

Management's Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generallyaccepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includesthe
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controlrelevant to thepreparation and fairpresentation
of financial statements that are fiee fix>m material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordancewith auditingstandards generally acceptedin the United Statesof Americaand the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government AuditingStandards, issuedby the
ComptrollerGeneral ofthe Ura'ted States.Those standards require that we plan and performthe audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements-are free fixim material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selecteddependon the auditor'sjudgment, includingthe assessment of
the risks of materialmisstatement of the financial statements, whefrier due to finud or error. In making those
risk assessments,the auditor considCTS internalcontrol relevantto the entity'spreparationand fair
presentation of the financial statements in orderto design auditprocedures that are ^propriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposeof expressing an opinionon the efifectiveness of the entity'sinternal
control. Accordingly, we expressno such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policiesusedand the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made bymanagement, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believethat the audit e-ridence we haveobtainedis sufiBcient and appropriate to providea basis for our
audit opinions.



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referredto above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for ihe years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 3-7 be presentedto supplementthe basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,is requiredby the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essentialpart of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context We haveapplied
certain limited procedures to therequired supplementary information in accordance withauditing standards
generally accepted in the UnitedStatesof America, which consisted of inquiriesof management aboutthe
methodsofpreparingthe informationand comparing the information for consistencywith management's
responses to our inquiries,the basic financial statements, and otherknowledge we obtainedduringour audit
of the basicfinancial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us withsufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards

In accordance withGovernment Auditing Standards^ wehave also issued ourreport dated February 3,2015,
on our consideration ofMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control over financial
reporting and on our testsof its compliancewith certainprovisionsoflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purposeofthat report is to describethe scope ofour testingof internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to providean opinion
on the internal control overfinancial reporting or on compliance. Thatreport is an integral partof an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standardsin considering Muhlenberg County Water
District Number 3's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 3, 2015



"Muhlenberg County WaterDistrictNumber3
Statement ofNet Position
December 31 • 2014 and 2013

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Material and parts inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities payable from current assets
Accounts payable
Construction project payable
Accrued taxes and other payables
Accrued interest payable
Capital lease-due within one year
Accumulated compensated absences

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets
Customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Capital lease-due after one year
Customer deposits

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Position

Investedin capitalassets, net ofrelated debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

2014 2013

$ 866,032 $ 458,434
173,609 154,609

45,486 32,086
11.671 8.988

1.096J98 654,117

98,650 407,639

96,846 41,930
1.877.746 1.885.825

2.073.242 2335394

3,170,040 2389511

64,434 55,046
0 2290

2,298 1,716

17 0

20,832 0

6.840 6.905

94.421 65.957

52\5 5204

5215 5204

99.636 71.161

9,188 0

13.370 13.766

22.558 13.766

122.194 84327

1,944,555 1,925,465
1.103291 979.119

$3,047,846 $2304,584

The accompanying notesare an integral part of theseStatements.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
StatementofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Years Ended December 3 L 2014 and 2013

Operating revenues
Water sales

Other operating revenues
Total operating revenues

_M1 2m.

$1,406,002 $1314,872
44.893 37346

1.450.895

Operating expenses
Purchased water 737,878 647340

Salaries and wages 258,597 238,654

Depreciation 103,654 85,503

Employee benefits 77,367 85367

Transportation 18,439 15,345

Contract services 34,096 24,638
Taxes 19,772 17,966

Purchased power 27,868 23,741
Materials and supplies 44314 25,939
Insurance 18,641 16,452
Miscellaneous 31,462 23,815
Regulatory commission expense 2,445 1,809
Uncollectible accomits 3346 2.532

Total operating expenses 1.378.079 1308301

Operating income (loss) 72,816 43.517

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income

Interest expense
Gains (losses) on disposition ofcapital assets

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions

Coital contributions-state
Capital contributions-tap fees
Capital contributions-customers

Change in net position
Net position beginning ofyear
Net position end ofyear

5,001
391)

77)

4.533

77,349

57,873
5,850

2.190

143362
2.904384

$3,047,846

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

5393

6)
445)

4i>42

48,459

32,886
6,950

0

88395
2.816389

$2304384
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•Muhletiberg County Water District Number 3
Statement of Caah Flows

Years Ended December 31.2014 and 2013

Cash fbws fiom operating activMes

Cash received fiiom customers

Cashpayments to suppliers for goodsand services
Cash payments to employees for services

2014

$1,383,456
(1,018,845)
( 258,597)

2013

$1,182,899
858,740)
238,654)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 150,907 122,666

Cash flows firom caoital and related flnancinc activities
Acquisitionand construction ofcapital assets ( 110,331) ( 132,674)
Interest paid on customer deposits ( 21) ( 6)
Interest paid on capital lease ( 353) 0
Principal paid on capital lease ( 12,507) 0
Capital contributions received &om customers 8,040 6,950
Capital contributions from state 57,873 32,886
Proceeds received on disposition ofcapital assets 0 3.064

Net cash provided (used) for capitaland related financing activities ( 57,299) ( 89,790)

Cash flows fixjm investinc activities

Interest earned on bank deposits 5.393
Net cash provided (used) for investing activities 5,001 5,393

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 98,609 38,654
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 866,073 827.419

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear $ 964,682 $ 866,073

Reconciliation ofoneratina income to net cash orovided fusedl bv oneratine activities
Operating income (loss) $ 72,816 $ 43,517
Adjustments to reconcile operating incometo

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 103,654 85,503
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ( 19,000) ( 29,441)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables 0 9,272
(Increase) decrease in inventory ( 13,400) ( 7,183)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses ( 2,683) ( 1,172)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 9,388 21,680
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 582 307

Increase (decrease) in customer deposits ( 385) 385

Increase (decrease) in accumulated compensated absences ( 653 183

Total adjustments 78.0?1 79.534

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 150,907 $ 123,051

The accompanyingnotes are an integral part ofthese statements.
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II
•Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 3L2QI4 and 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINO POLICIES

Theaccounting policies of the Muhlenberg County Water District Number3 (the "District") conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable togovermnents. TheDistrict's reporting entity
applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Thefollowing isa
summary of the more significant policies:

The Financial ReoorttDfl Entitv

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 was created onApril 24, 1967, imder theprovisions ofChapter 74
of theKentucky Revised Statutes oftheCommonwealth of Kentucky. The principal office oftheDistrict is
located atBremen, Kentucky. The District is composed ofthree commissioners who are appointed by the
Muhlenberg County Judge Executive andprovides vrater to its members in andaround Muhlenberg County,
Kentucky.

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered ail
potential component units. The decision to incltide a potential component unitin thereporting entity was made
by applying thecriteria setforth in GASB Statement No. 14-The Financial Reporting Entity.

Basis ofPresentation, Measurement Focus, and Baa's of Accoimtfnp
Theaccounts of the District areorganized in accordance withtheuniform system of accoimts adopted by the
Public Service Commission ofKentucky. Those accounts are organized onthe basis of a proprietary fund type,
specifically an enterprise flmd. EnteipriseFunds accountfor activities 1) that are financedwith debtthat is
secured solely bya pledge ofthenetrevenues from fees and charges oftheactivity; or2) that arerequired by
laws or regulations that theactivrties costs of providing services, including capital costs (such asdepreciation or
debtservice), be recovered withfees andcharges, ratherthanwith taxesor similarrevenues; or 3) thatthe
pricing policies of theactivity establish fees andcharges designed to recover its costs, including capital costs
(such as depreciation or debt service).

The transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With
this measurement focus, allassets and all liabilities areincluded onthe statement of netposition. Net position
is required to be displayed in three components; 1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt, 2) restricted,
and 3) unrestricted. Invested in capitalassets, net of related debt is capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notesor otherborrowings thatare
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Restricted net position are those
with constraints placedon theiruse byeither: 1)externally imposed by creditors (suchas through debt
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2) imposed by lawthrough
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Netpositionnot otherwise classified as restricted, areshown as
unrestricted Thestatements of revenue, expenses, and changes innetposition present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in net position.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues andexpenses arerecognized in theaccoimts andreported in the
financial statements. The accounts ofdie District are maintained onthe accrual basisof accoimting. Itsrevenues
are recognized whentheyare earned andits expenses arerecognized whentheyare incurred.
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•Mxihlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2014 and 2013

12

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Proprietary fimds distingaish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing sovices and producing and delivering goods inconnection
with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues and expenses ofthe
District's enterprise fiind are charges to customers for sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation oncapital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating revenues and expenses.

Unbilled water receivables forutility services provided through December 31 are included inthefinancial
statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District generally first uses restricted
resources,then unrestricted resources as they are needed,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

AH cash except for a small amount kept "on hand" isdqjosited in financial institutions. Deposits are interest
bearing checking accounts and certificates ofdeposit Unrestricted cash isavailable to be expended for normal
operating expenses. Restricted cash is limited to payments ofbond principal and interest, emergency capital
improvMnents, and other designated purposes. Cash and cash equi-i^ents are defined as being all monies on
deposit in banks andinvestments witha maturity of 90d^s or less.

Inventory

Inventory consists primarily ofreplacement parts and supplies. Inventory is stated atthe lower ofcost or
market Cost is determined primarilyby the first-in, first-out method.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, andequipment, arerecorded at historical costor estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded atestimated fair
market value at the date ofdonation. The cost ofnormal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend asset lives arenot capitalized.

Major outlays forcapital assets and improvements are capitalized asprojects are constructed. Interest incurred
during the construction phase ofcapital assets is included aspart of the capitalized value ofthe assets
constructed. No interest was capitalized during theyears ended December 31,2014 and 2013.

Capital assets ofthe District are depreciated using a straight-line method over the following estimated useful
lives:

Structures, improvements and water system
Furniture, machinay and equipment
Vdiicles

10 to 65 years
2 to lOyears

5 years
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•Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Restricted Net Position

Restricted netposition is cash set aside for therepayment of debtincompliance withbond covenants andcash
restricted for future operations in compliance with escrow reserve agreements. TheDistrict currently doesn't
have any restricted net position.

Long-Tenn Liabilities

Long-term debt is reported asliabilities in the statement ofnetposition. Long-term debt is reported at face
value.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows ofResources

In addition to assets, thestatement ofnetposition will sometimes report a separate section fordeferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred <ru0ows ofresources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future pericd(s) andso will notbe recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense) until then.

In addition to liabilities, thestatement of netposition will sometimes report a separate section fordeferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred Irflom ofresources, represents an
acquisition of netposition thatapplies to a future period(s) andso wHl not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.

Uncollectible Accounts

Allaccounts receivable areconsidered bymanagement tobe collectible, therefore no provision for uncollectible
accounts has been established. Uncollectible accounts areexpensed usingthe directwrite-offmethod.

Use ofRstimates

The preparation offinancial statements in accordance with accounting principals generally accepted in the
United Stales requires management tomake estimates thataffect amounts reported in thefinancial statements
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ fi-om those estimates.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS

TheDistrict maintains deposits withdepository institutions insured by theFederal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository institution should pledge sufficient securities as
collateral which, together with FDIC insurance, equals orexceeds theamount ondeposit atall times. In order to
bevalidagainst theFDIC in the eventof feilure or insolvency of thedepository institution, this pledge of
securities shouldbeevidenced by an agreement that is (1) in writing, (2) approved by theboard of directors of
the depository institution or its loan committee, which approvalmust be reflected in the minutes of the board or
committee, and (3) an official record of the depository institution. This agreement, signed by both parties, must
besufficient to create anenforceable andperfected security interest in the collateral under Kentucky law.
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December 31.2014 ami2013

NOTE B - DEPOSITS continued

Deposits are cat^orized to give an Indication ofrisk assumed by the District at the end ofthe year. Category 1
includes deposits that are insured, Category 2includes collateralized deposits held by the pledging institution's
trust dqwrtment oragent in theEhstrict's name, and Category 3 includes uncoUateralized and uninsured
deposits.

On December 31,2014, the reconciled balance ofthe District's deposits totaled $964,682 and the bank balances
were $975,408. Ofthe bank balances $593,525 was covered by federal d^)ositoty insurance (categoty 1). Also
ofthe bank balances, $381,883 was coDateraHzed by additional securities held by the pledging d^joshory
institution's trust department oar agent inthe District's name (category 2).

On December 31,2013, the reconciled balance ofthe District's deposits totaled $866,073 and the bank balances
were $876,462. Ofthe bank balances $573,349 was covered by federal depository insurance (category I). Also
oftile bank balances, $303,113 was coUaterahzed by additional sectirities held by the pledging depository
institution's trust department oragent intiie District's name (category 2),

NOTE C - PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses include prepaid Inairance, which rqacsents the amount ofuncocpired insurance, which the
Distnct had previously paid for at the balance sheet date. Prq^dexpenses also include prepaid payroll taxes,
wduch have been paid prior toemployee withholding.

At December 31,2014, the District's prepaid expenses consisted of$9,219 ofinsurance and $2,452 ofpayroll
taxes. At December 31,2013, the District'sprepaid expenses consisted of $8,988 of inairance.

NOTE D - RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The District has cash set aside for the repayment ofdebt (which has been fiilly paid), cash restricted for future
operations, cash set aside for future capital assets, and cash set aside for repayment ofcustomer deposits.

Restricted balances as ofDecember 31 are as follows:
2014 2013

Bond and interest redemption fund $ 0 $ 73,332
Bond depreciation fund 0 291,668
Customer meter deposit fund 22,722 23,156
Construction fund 75^8 19 483

Totals $ 98,650 $ 407,639
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Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2014 and 2013

NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, were as follows:

Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances

12/31/12 Adriitians Retiraaans1 12/3^13 Additions Retirements 12731/14

Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land & land rl^its 5 22,281 $ 669 $ 0 $ 22,950 $ 0 S 0 $ 22,950
CoDstructkm in progress 51.404 36.067 18.980 54,916 0 73,896

Total 73.685 36.736 41i>30 54^16 0 96446

Capital assets being depreciated
Structures, hnproveraents.
& water system 3,154,996 117,648 214O8 3450,736 3,024 1,107 3452,653
Office ftunitUTe & equipment 47,889 3,049 618 50,320 14468 10,473 54415
Vehicles & equipment 79448 0 0 79,548 27,588 0 107,136
Machinety & equipment 401.557 1.730 0 4«4r7 50.671 0 4535158

Total 12Z427 22426 3-783.891 95.651 U25W 3,867.962
Total capital assets 3.m£75 159.163 91,017 150467 11.580 3.964.808

Less accumulated depreciation for
Structures, improvements,
& water system 1467423 60410 18,409 1,608424 72487 1430 1,680481
Office fiimltnrc & equipmoit 39424 3,086 618 41,692 3,875 10,473 35,094
Vehicles & equipment TTjyj 1,752 0 79.4ffi> 3401 0 82,990
Machinery & equipment wm 0 }^m a.691 0 I9l,7«

Total accumulated

depreciation Lmj}9Q 85.503 19.027 imm IQJ.654 11.503 1.999,217

Total business-typeactivities
capita] assets, net 51,926,085 $ 73,660 $ 71,990 $1,927,755 $ 46413 $ 77 $1,974491

NOTE F - LONG-TERM LXABILITIES

During 2014, the District entered into an agreementwith a financial institution to finance the leasing of
equipment. The lease agreement qualifiesas a coital lease for accountingpurposes. The equipmmt has an
original cost of$42,527. Monthly paymentsof $1,772, including interest at a rate of2.1038%beganin June
2014 and will continue through May 2016. The debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ended

December 31

2015

2016

Total minimum lease payments
Less amounts representitig interest

$ 21,263
ms.

30401

( mi
Present value ofminimum lease payments $ 30,020

15
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NOTE F - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES continued

Amortization expense associated with capital leases is presented with depreciation e:iq)ense. The gross amount
ofequipment leased under capital leases is$42,527 with accumulated depreciation of$2,126 as ofDecember
31,2014.

Long-term liabilitv acdvifv

Long-term liability activity for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, were asfollows;
Amoants

Balances Balances Balances Due Within
1^1A? .Atlditfam? Reductions 12/31/13 Additions Reductions 12/31/14 One Year

Capital Lease $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 42,527 $ 12,507 S 30,020 $ 20,832
Customef Deposits 18,585 6,056 5,671 18,970 5.005 5,390 18,585 5215

Business-type
Activities Long-
Tenn Liabilities $ 18,585 $ 6.056 $ 5,671 $ 18,970 S 47,532 S 17,897 $ 48,605 S 26,047

NOTE G - ACCUMULATED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Effective March 2011 employees are no longer permitted to accmnulate earned but tmused vacation days beyond
one year. The employees must use or cash out their yearly allotment ofvacation time earned by the annual
anniversary date oftheir employment

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN

Plan deseritrtion

The District and covered employees contribute to the County Employers RetirBment System (CERS), acost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Board ofTrustees ofthe Kentucky
Retirement Systems.

The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be
extended to beneficiaries ofplan members under circumstances. Cost-of-living adjustments are provided at the
discretion ofthe State legislature. Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61.645 assigns the authority to establish
and amend benefit provisions to the Board ofTrustees ofthe Kentucky Retiremjcnt Systems.

The CERS financial statements and other supplementary information are contained in the publicly available
annual financial report ofdie Kentocl^ Retirement Systems. Copies ofthe report kcsent to each participating
employer as well as distributed to legislative personnel, state libraries and other interested parties. Copies may
be obtained by writing to Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort,
Kentucky 40601 orby calling 1-502-928-4646 oron the internet atwww.kyret.com.
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NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN conturued

Ftmdmg poHcv

PerKentucky Revised Statute 61^65, normal contribution andpast service contribution rates shall be
determined bytheBoard ofTrustees oftheKentucky Retirement Systems onthe basis ofanannual valuation
last {Keceding die July 1ofanewbiennium. The Board nu^ amend eontributicHi rates as ofthe first day ofJuly
ofthe second year ofa biennlum, if it isdetermined onthe basis ofa sui^equent actuarial vaimition that
amended contribution rates arenecessaiy tosatisfy requirements determined inaccordance with actuarial bases
adopted by the Board.

For the year ended December 31,2014, plan members hired prior to September 1,2008 were required to
contribute 5% oftheir annual creditable compensation. Plan memb«s hired subsequent toSeptember 1,2008
were required to contribute 6%of theirannual creditable compensation.

The District isrequired to contribute atan actuarially d^ennined rate. The District was required to contribute
17.67% ofeach employee's creditable compensation for the final sue months ofthe year ended December 31,
2014. The District was required tocontribute 18.89% ofeach employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months of the year ended December 31,2014 and for the final six months ofthe year ended December 31,
2013. The District was required to contribute 19.55% ofeach employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months ofthe year ended December 31,2013 and for the final six months ofthe year ended December 31,
2012. The District was required to contribute 18.96% ofeach employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months of the year ended December 31,2012. The District's contributions toCERS for the years ended
December 31,2014,2013, and 2012 were $37,814, $40,375, and $35,971, respectively.

NOTE I - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District isexposed to various risks oflosses related to torts; theft of damage to,and destruction ofassets;
errors andomissions; andinjuries to employees. The District purchases commercial insurance forallrisks of
losses. Settlements resulting fix)m these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage inany ofthe
past three fiscal years.

NOTE J - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PAYABLE

During 2014, theDistrict incurred $53,316 in labor, excavating, legal, and materials costrelated to dieClark
Street Line Replacement project. These costs are considered construction inprogress until die line; replacement
is complete.

During 2013, the District incurredan additional $17,087ofcost relatedto the HWY 431 WaterLine Relocation
project This project wascompleted and $26,659 was c^talized. Also, the District incurred $18,980 in
engmeering services related to the Clark Street Line Replacement project These costs areconsidered
construction in progressuntil the line replac«nentis completed. TheDistrictalso owes an additional $300 in
engineering costs for services performed during December 2013. Also during 2013,249 radio read meters was
placed into service and $41,832was c^italized.



18
•Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 7.014 nnH

NOTE K - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-STATE

The District has entered into an utility relocation contract with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet,
Department ofHighways in regards tothe HWY 431 Water Line Relocation project that has been completed.
The District incurred andpaid for$26,659 of engineering costs during 2012 and 2013 and this amount was
reimbursed during and subsequentto year end of 2013.

Also, The District has entered into an utility replacement contract with the Commonwealth ofKentucky,
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority through Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court inregards tothe Clark Street Line
Replacement project. In2014, the District incuned and paid $53,316 oflabor, excavating, legal, and materials
cost and $56,445 has been reimbursed during the year. In 2013, the District incurred and paid for $18,980 of
engineering costs and $18,555 has been reimbinsed during and subsequent toyear end.

NOTE L - CHANGES IN PRESENTATION OF COMPARITIVE STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31,2014, the Distncfs Statement ofCash Flows present customer deposits
collected and refunded as Cash Flow From Operating Activities. For the year ended December 31,2013,
customer deposits collected and refunded were {sesented as Cash Flows From Capitai and Related Financing
Activities. Forcomparative purposes, the2013 depostl collections and refunds arepresmited to corresnond witli
2014.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Commissioners

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

Wehaveaudited the accompanying financial statements of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 as
ofand for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements, as
listed in file table of contents.

Management's Responsibilityfor the FinancialStatements

Management is responsible for the preparationand fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, andmaintenance of internal control relevant to thepreparation andfair presentation
of financial statements that are fiee from material misstatement, whether due to fiuud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Statesof America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require thatweplan andperform the auditto
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selecteddepend on the auditor'sjudgment, includingthe assessment of
the risks of material misstatementof the financial statements, whetherdue to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditorconsiders internal control relevantto the entity's preparation andfair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly,we expressno such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accountingpolicies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimatesmade by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our
audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position ofMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica

I"! Other Matters
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Required Supplementary Information
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 3-7 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the

—I basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
; ) certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards

generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
^ methods ofpreparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
• ; responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit

of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards

In accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 13, 2014,
on our consideration of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

. , agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemEil
J control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion

on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Muhlenberg County Water
District Number 3*3 internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 13, 2014

PLUL
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MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT NUMBER 3

Management's Discussion and Analysis
December 31,2013 and 2012

The discussion and analysis of the Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's financial performance
j provides an overview and analysis of the District's financial activities for the years ended December 31, 2013

and 2012. It should be read in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements.
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Financial Highlights fot the Year 2013

* The District's net position increased$88.3 thousand or 3.1% fix)m $2,816 million to $2,905 million.
* Income before capital contributions was $48.5 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Overview Of The Financial Statements

This report consists ofthis management's discussion and analysis, basic financial statements, and notes to the
financial statements. The basic financial statements are reported using the full accrual basis of accounting.

Basic financial statements:

The Statements ofNet Position include information on the District's assets and liabilities and provide
information about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to District
creditors (liabilities). In simple terms, this statement presents a snap-shot view of the assets die District owns,
the liabilities it owes and the net difference. The net difference is further separated into amounts restricted for
specific purposes and unrestricted amounts.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets include the District's revenues and
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. This statement provides information on the
District's operations and can be used to determine whether the District has recovered all of its actual and
projected costs through user fees and other charges.

The Statements of Cash Flows include information on the District's cash receipts and payments and the changes
in cash balances resulting fiom operatingactivities, investingactivities, and financing activities.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by governmental accounting
standards and provide information to assist the reader in understanding the District's financial condition.
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District Financial Analvai.«f

A summaiyof the District'sStatements of Net Position is presentedbelow.

Table 1

Condensed Statements ofNet Position

(in thousands)

n

2013 2012

dollar

chance

percent

chance 2011

dollar

chance

percent

chance
Current assets $ 654.1 $ 606.3 $ 47.8 7.9% $ 525.3 $ 81.0 15.4%

j Capital assets 1,927.8 1,926.1 1.7 0.1% 1,891.1 35.0 1.9%
' 1 Other noncurrent assets 407.6 38?.3 19.3 5.0% 382.6 5.7 1.5%

Total assets
n

2,989.5 2.920.7 68.8 2.4% 2.799.0 121.7 4.3%

1 [
. ! Current liabilities 71.1 91.1 ( 20.0) ( 21.9%) 49.0 42.1 85.9%

Long-term liabilities 0.8 13.3 0.5 3.8% 11,4 1.9 16.7%
j Total liabilities

• j
84.9 104.4 ( 19.5) ( 18.7%) 60.4 44.0 72.8%

Net assets invested in

i j capital assets, net of
' related debt 1,925.5 1,883.8 41.7 2.2% 1,891.1 ( 7.3) ( 0.4%)

Unrestricted net position 979.1 932,5 46.6 5.0% 847.5 85.0 10.0%
•1 Total net position $2,904.6 $2,816.3 $ 88.3 3.1% $2,738.6 $ 77.7 2.8%

U

LJ'

[j

0

0
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Netassets may serve over time asa useful indicator ofa government's financial position. Inthe case of the
District, assets exceeded liabilities by$2,905 million attheclose of the current year.

2012 to 2013

As shownin table 1,the District's total assets increased by $68,800 from$2,920,700 to $2,989,500. Current
assets increased $47,800 primarily due to increases in cash and cash equivalents which increased $19,300 and
accounts receivable which increased $29,400. Accounts receivable balance is higher as the District had a
significant adjusted purchased water rate increase during the year. The District's purchased water supplier
increased rates during the year andtheDistrict adjusted ifs rates accordingly. Capital assets increased $1,700 as
capitalasset acquisitions keptpace with depreciation expense. Othernoncurrent assets, which includes
restricted cash, increased $19,300 as the District hada positive cash flow during theyear.

The District's current liabilities decreased $20,000 dueto an increase of $20,000 in accounts payable anda
decrease of $40,000 in construction projects payable. Accounts payable were higher then theprior year as the
District's water cost is sigmficantly higher due to the suppliefs rateincrease. Construction projects payable are
lower as the District had purchased a large number of meters at theendof theprior year yethad not paid for
them nor installed the meters.

The District's total net position increased $88,300 due to the net effect of the increase in total assets and
decrease in total liabilities referred to above.
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2011 to 2012

Asshown in table 1, theDistrict's total assets increased by $121,700 firom $2,799,000 to $2,920,700. Current
assets increased $81,000 primarily dueto increases in cashand cashequivalents which increased $63,900 and
accounts receivable which increased$13,950. Accounts receivable balance is higher as the District had a rate

-T increase during the year. Capital assets increased $35,000 primarily due to capital asset acquisitions outpacing
! depreciation expense.

—^ TheDistrict's current liabilities increased $42,100 diie primarily to an increase of $42,300 in construction
j projects payable as meters were acquired prior to year end but not yet paid.

fl The District's total net position increased $77,700 due to the net efiect ofthe increases in total assets and total
' I liabilities referred to above.
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A summary of theDistrict's Statements of Revenues, Expenses andChanges inNetPosition is presented below.

Table 2

Condensed Statementsof Revenues, Expensesand Changes in Net Position
(in thousands)

dollar percent dollar percent
2013 2012 change change 2011 change change

Operating revenues $1,252.4 $1,013.2 $ 239.2 23.6% $ 938.6 S 74.6 7.9%

Nonoperating revenues 5.4 112 ( 5.8) ( 0.5%) 10,8 0.4 3.7%
Total revenues 1.257.8 1.024.4 233.4 22.8% 949.4 75.0 7.9%

Operating expenses 1,208.9 963.7 245.2 25.4% 939.0 24.7 2.6%

Nonoperating expenses 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.0% 0-0 ( 0.0) ( 0.0%)
Total expenses 1209.3 963.7 245.6 25.5% 939-0 24.7 2.6%

Income (loss) before
capital contributions 48.5 60.7 ( 12.2) ( 20.1%) 10.4 50.3 483.7%

Capital contributions 17.0 22.8 134.1% 104.8 ( 87.8) ( 83.8%)

Changes in net position 88.3 77.7 10.6 13.6% 1152 ( 37,5) ( 32.6%)
Beginning net position 2.816.3 2.738.6 77.7 2.8% 2.623.4 115.2 4.4%

Ending net position $2,904.6 $2,816.3 $ 88.3 3.1% $2,738.6 $ 77.7 2.8%
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2012 to 2013

As shownin table 2, the District's total revenues increased $233,400. Water sales increased $239,200 as the
District passed through to customers a 17% purchased water rate increase from the District's supplier.

The Distnct's total expenses increased $245,600 from the prioryear. Purchased water increased $224,500 due
to the 17% rate increase from the District's supplier. Salaries and wages increased $17,800 due towage
increases and a higher amount ofovertime. Employee benefits were $10,700 higher due to increases inpension
cost Materials and supplies decreased $10,500 as the District experienced a lower rate ofrepair work during
the year. Contract services decreased $5,700 compared to the prior year as the prior year had increased building
maintenance and increased water testing.

Capital contnbutions increased $22,800 due to increased activity for a line relocation project and a line
replacement project. TheDistrict is receiving state grant monies for these projects.

Changes in netposition increased $88,300 due tothenet effect of theabove changes.

1 2011 to 2012

As shown in table2, the District's total revenues increased $74,800. Watersales increased $68,000 as tlie
District had a 5.05% water rate increase during the year.

The Distnct's totalexpenses increased $24,700 from the prior year. Purchased waterincreased $18,000. The
Distnct expenenced high water loss early in 2012 which attributed to the increasedwater cost Salaries and
•wages decreased $13,700 due to employees being required to cash outaccumulated compensated absences
during 2011. Beginnmg in 2011, employees are nowonly allowed to accumulate one year ofcompensated
absences and there was a significant higher amount cashed out in2011. Materials and supplies increased
$17,000 as theDistnct experienced a higher rate of repair work during the year. Contract services increased
$9,000 during theyeardueto building maintenance andincreased watertesting.

Capital contributions decreased $87,800 due to a $100,000 grant received fium Muhlenberg County Fiscal
Court in the prior year and not in 2012.

Changes in netposition increased $77,700 dueto the net effectof the above changes.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At December31,2013 the Districthad $1,927,755 investedin capital assets, netofaccumulated depreciation,
including land, structures, improvements and water system, andoffice fiomiture and equipment. This amount
represents a net increase (additions, retirements, depreciation) of $1,670 from the prior year.

Significant additional expenditures during the year includednormal additional expenditures on meterswhich
totaled approximately $80,300 andthe completion of the highway 431 linerelocation project
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n AtDecember 31, 2012 the District had $1,926,085 invested incapital assets, net ofaccumulated depreciation,
' including land, structures, improvements andwater system, andoffice furniture and equipment. This amount
^ represents anet increase (additions, retirements, depreciation) of$35,019 from the prior year.
' Significant additional expenditures during the year included normal additional expenditures on meters which

r-j totaled approximately $63,700.

' ' Acomparison of the District's capital assets over the past three years is presented in Note Bof the financial
statements.
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Long-Tcrm Debt

At December 31,2013, the District had $18,970, net reductions of$385, in long-term liabilities which included
customer deposits. There were no new borrowings.

At December 31,2012, the District had $25,307, net reductions of$68, in long-term liabilities which included
customer deposits and accumulated compensatedabsences. There were no new borrowings.

Additional information on the District's long-term debt can be found in Note F of the financial statements.

Currentlv Known Facts, DecisioDs. or Condrtions

There are no currentlyknown facts, decisions, or conditions that District management expectsto have a
significant effect on financial position or resxdtsof operations.

Requests For Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview oftheDistrict's finances for all those with an
interestin the government's finances. Questions concerning anyof the information provided in this report or
requests for additional information should beaddressed to theMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3,
4789 Main Street, Bremen, Kentucky 42325.
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458,434
154,609

0

32,086
8.988

6g4.117

407,639

41,930

L88g.S25
2.335394

55,046
2,290
1,716

(?,905
65.957

5304

?304
71.161

13.766

13.766

84.927

1,925,465

979,119

2012

439,104
125,168

9372

24,903
7,816

606363

388,315

73,685

1.852.400
2314.400

2.920.663

35358
42,300

1.409

6.722

85.789

J32Z
5,297

91,086

13.288
13.288

104.374

1,883,785
932.504

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement ofNet Position

December 31.2Q13 and 2012

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Other receivables

Material and parts inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net ofaccumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities payable from current assets
Accounts payable
Construction project payable
Accrued taxes and other payables
Accumulated compensated absences

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets
Customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Customer deposits

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Unrestricted

Total net position $2,904,584 $2,816389

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese statements.



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended DeCCTober 31.2013 and 2012

Interest income

Interest expense
Gains (losses) on sale ofcoital assets

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions

5,393
6)

Am

*—-1
2013 2012

r" 1 Operating revenues
' Water sales $1,214,872 $ 979,013

n-
Other operating revenues 37.546 34,171

I Total operating revenues
1

1.252.418 1.013,m

Operating expenses
i Purchased water 647,240 422,690

Salaries and wages 238,654 220,790
r~ Depreciation 85,503 87,796

L Employee benefits 85,267 74,546
Transportation 15,345 12,676

-- Contract services 24,638 30,396
Taxes 17,966 16,394
Purchased power 23,741 25,560

n Materials and supplies 25,939 36,418
£. Insurance 16,452 15,149

Miscellaneous 23,815 18,006

fl Regulatory commission expense 1,809 1,646
Li Uncollectible accounts 2.«2 1.671

R
Total operating expenses 1.208.901 963.738

t: Operating income (loss) 43,517 49,446

n
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

8,957
0

2.227

Capital contributions-state
Capital contributions-tap fees
Capital contributions-customers

Change in net position
Net position beginning ofyear
Net position end ofyear

4.942

48,459

32,886
6,950

Q

88,295
2.81^.289

82,904,584

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

11,184

60,630

9,272
6,025

_Lm

77,650
2.738.639

$2,816,289
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MuhlenbergComity Water District Number 3
Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31. 2013 nnd 9.m 9

Cqsh flows from ^peratjpg activities
Cash received from customers

Cashpayments to siqjpliers for goodsand services
Cash payments to employees for services
Other operating revenues

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flowsfrmn capital and related fetancing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Interest paid on customer deposits
Customer deposits collected
Customer deposits refunded
Capital contributions received fixim customers
Capital contributions firom state
Proceeds received on disposition ofcapital assets

Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows )&om investing activities

Interest earned on bank deposits
Net cash provided (used) for investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear

.^013

$1,182,899
( 859,125)
( 238,654)

37.546

122,666

2012

963,390
658,046)
220,790)

34.171
118,725

( 132,674) ( 69,289)
( 6) ( 9)

6,056 5,810
( 5,671) ( 4,585)

6,950 7,748
32,886 0

3.054 2221

( 89,405) ( 58,098)

3.393
5,393

38,654
827.419

8.937
8,957

69484
757.835

$ 866,073 $ 827,419

Reconciliation of oneratine income to net cash provided fusedl bv operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accoimts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid ejqjenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 43,517 $ 49,446

85,503 87,796

( 29,441) ( 13,952)
9,272 ( 9,272)

( 7.183) 6404

( 1.172) ( 119)
21,680 ( 270)

307 85

183 f 1493)
79.149 69.279

$ 122,666 $ 118,725

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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The accounting policies of the Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 conform toGenerally Accepted

n Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable to governments. The District applies Financial Accounting
• ' Standards Board (FASH) pronoimcements and Accoxmting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on orbefore

November 30, 1989 unless those pronouncements conflict withor contradict Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. The following isa summary of the
more significant pohcies:

1• The Financial Reporting Entity

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 (the "District") was created on April 24, 1967, under the
provisions ofChapter 74 ofthe Kentucky Revised Statutes ofthe Commonwealth ofKentucky. The principal
office of the District is located at Bremen, Kentucky. The District is composed of three commissioners who are
appxjinted bythe Muhlenberg County Judge Executive and provides water to its members In and around
Muhlenberg County, Kentucky.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2013 and 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In evaluating how to define thegoverrunent, forfinancial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component luut inthe reporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 14- The FinancialReporting Entity.

2. Basis of Presentation. Measurement Focus, and Basis of Accounting
Theaccounts of the District are organized in accordance with the umform system of accounts adopted by the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky. Thoseaccounts are organized on thebasis of a proprietary fund type,
specifically anenterprise fund. The activities ofthis fund are accounted for with a separate set ofself-balancing
accounts thatcomprise the District's assets, liabilities, netposition, revenues, and expenses. Enterprise Funds
account for activities 1)that are financed with debt that is secured solely bya pledge ofthe net revenues from
fees and charges ofthe activity; or2) thatarerequired by laws or regulations that the activities costs of
providing services, including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service), berecovered with fees and
charges, rather than with taxes orsimilar revenues; or3) that the pricing policies ofthe activity establish fees
and charges designed to recover itscosts, including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service).

The transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities are included on the statements ofnetposition. Netposition
is required to bedisplayed inthree components; 1) invested incapital assets, net ofrelated debt, 2) restricted,
and 3)unrestricted. Invested in capital assets, netof related debtis capital assets net ofaccumulated
depreciation and reduced byoutstanding balances ofany bonds, mortgages, notes orother borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Restricted net position are those
with constraints plac^ on their use by either; 1) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations ofother governments, or2) impxjsed by law through
constitutional pirovisions orenabling legislation. Net position not otherwise classified as restricted, are shown as
unrestricted. Thestatements of revenue, expenses, and changes in netposition present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in net position.
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MiihlenbergCounty Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2013 and 2012

f| NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

^ Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
1 financial statements. The accovmts of the District are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues

are recognized when they are earned, and its expenses are recogmzed when they are incurred.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
with aproprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues and expenses ofthe
District's enterprise fund are charges tocustomers for sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation oncapital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating revenues and expenses.

Unbilled water receivables for utility services provided through December 31 are included in the financial
statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District generally first uses restricted
Q resources, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash except for a small amount kept "on hand" is deposited in financial institutions. Deposits are interest
bearing checking accounts and certificates ofdeposit Unrestricted cash isavailable to be expended for normal
operating expenses. Restricted cash is limited to payments ofbond principal and interest, emergency capital
improvements, and other designated purposes. Cash and cash equivalents are defined as being all monies on
deposit in banks and investments with a maturity of 90 days or less.
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4. Inventory

Inventory consists primarily ofreplacement parts and supplies. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or
market Cost is determinedprimarilyby the first-in, first-out method.

5. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment are recorded athistorical cost orestimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capitalassets are recorded at estimated fair
market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets is included as part ofthecapitalized value oftheassets
constructed. No interest was capitalized during theyears ended December 31,2013 and2012.
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MuhJenberg County WaterDistrict Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31-2Q13and2012

13

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Capital assets oftiie District are depreciated using a straight-line method over the following estimated useful
lives;

Structures, improvements and water system 10 to 65 years
Furniture, machinery and equipment 2 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 years

6. Restricted Net Position

Restricted net position iscash set aside for the repayment ofdebt incompliance with bond covenants and cash
restricted for fhture operations incompliance with escrow reserve agreements. The District currently doesn't
have any restricted net position.

7. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt is reported asliabilities in the statement ofnet position. Long-term debt is reported atface
value.

8. Uncollectible Accounts

Allaccounts receivable are considered bymanagement to becollectible, therefore noprovision for uncollectible
accounts bnsbeen established. Uncollectible accounts are expensed using the directwnte-offmethod.

9. Use ofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principals generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates that affect amounts reported inthe jSnancial statements
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estunates.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS

The District maintains deposits with depository institutions msured bythe Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository institution should pledge sufficient securities as
collateral which, together with FDIC insurance, equals orexceeds the amount ondeposit at all times. In order to
bevalid against the FDIC inthe event offailure or insolvency ofthe depiository institution, this pledge of
securities should be evidenced by anagreement thatis (I) inwriting, (2) approved by the board ofdirectors of
the depository institution or its loan committee, which approval must bereflected in the minutes ofthe board or
committee, and(3) an official record of the depository institution. Thisagreement, signed by both parties, must
be sufficient to create an enforceable and perfected security interest in thecollateral under Kentucky law.

Depjosits are categorized to give an indication ofrisk assumed by the District atthe end ofthe year. Category I
includes deposits that are insured. Category 2 includes collateralized deposits held by the pledging instimtion s
trust department or agent in the District's name, and Category 3 includes uncollatcralized and uninsured
deposits.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

n December 31.2013 and 2012

NOTE B - DEPOSITS continued

On December 31,2013, the reconciled balance of the District's deposits totaled $866,073 and the bank balances
1 were $876,462. Ofthe bank balances $573,349 was covered by federal depository insurance (category I). Also

of the bank balances, $303,113 was collateralized by additional securities held by the pledging depository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category 2).

On December 31, 2012, the reconciled balance of the District's deposits totaled $827,279 and the bank balances
were $836,881. Of the bank balances $553,190 was covered by federal depository insurance (category 1). Also
of the bank balances, $283,691 was collateralized by additional securities held by the pledging depository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category 2).

NOTE C - PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses includeprepaid insurance, whichrepresents the amountofunexpired insurance, which the
District had previously paid for at the balance sheet date.

At December31,2013, the District's prepaid expenses consistedof $8,988 of insurance. At December 31,2012,
the District's prepaid expenses consisted of$7,816 of insurance.

NOTE D - RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

TheDistrict has cash set aside for the repayment of debt (whichhas been fully paid), cash restricted for future
operations, cash set aside for futurecapital assets, and cash set aside for repaymentof customerdeposits.

Restricted balances as ofDecember 31 are as follows:

2013 2012

Bond and interest redemption fund
Bond depreciation fund
Customer meter deposit fund
Constructicn fund

Totals

$ 73 332 $ 72,831
291,668 289,111

23,156 22,798
19.483 3.575

$ 407,639 $ 388,315
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2013 and 2012

NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the years endedDecember 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:

Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances

12/31/11 Additions Retirements 12/31/12 Additions Refirements \2n\IU
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land & land rights $ 22,281 S 0 $ 0 $ 22,281 $ 669 $ 0 $ 22,950

Construction In progress 0 51.404 0 51.404 36.067 68.491 18.980

Total 22.281 51.404 0 73.685 36.736 68.491 41.930

Capital assets being depreciated
Structures, improvements.
& water system 3,105,862 66,099 16,965 3,154,996 117,648 21,908 3,250,736

Office furniture & equipment 46,084 1,805 0 47,889 3,049 618 50,320

Vehicles & equipment 79,548 0 0 79,548 0 0 79,548

Machinery & equipment 398.050 3.507 0 401.557 1.730 0 403J87

Total 3.629J44 71.41! 16.965 3.683.990 122.427 22.526 3.783.891

Total capital assets 5,651,525 122.815 16.965 3.757.675 159.163 91.017 3JJ25.821

Less accumulated depreciation for
Structures, improvements.
& water system 1,525,138 58,850 16,965 1,567,023 60,210 18,409 1,608,824

Office furniture & equipment 36,181 3,043 0 39,224 3,086 618 41,692

Vehicles & equipment 72,349 5,388 0 77,737 1,752 0 79,489

Machinery & equipment 127.091 20.515 0 147.606 20.455 0 168.061

Total accumulated

depreciation 1.760.759 87.7?$ 16.965 l.WI.5?P 85.503 19.027 1.8??.06$

Total business-type activifics
capital assets, net $1,891,066 $ 35,019 S 0 $1,926,085 $ 73,660 $ 71,990 $1,927,755

15
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 3 L 2013 and 2012

NOTE F - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term Habflitv activity

Long-term liability activity for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:
Amounts

Balances Balances Balances Due Within

12/31/11 Additions Reductions 12/31/12 Additions Reductions 12/31/13 One Year

Customer Deposits 17,360 5,810 4,583 18,585 6,056 5,671 18,970 5,204

Business-type
Activities Long-
Term LiabUities S 17,360 $ 5,810 $ 4,585 $ 18,585 $ 6,056 S 5,671 $ 18,970 $ 5,204

NOTE G - ACCUMULATED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Effective March 2011 employees are no longer permitted to accumulate earned but unused vacation days beyond
one year. The employees must use or cash out their yearly allotment of vacation time earned by the annual
anniversary date of their employment.

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN

Plan description

The District and covered employees contribute to the County Employers Retirement System (CERS), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Board ofTrustees of the Kentucky
Retirement Systems.

The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be
extended to beneficiaries ofplan members under circumstances. Cost-of-hving adjustments are provided at the
discretion of the State legislature. Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61.645 assigns the authority to establish
and amend benefit provisions to the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems.

The CERS financial statements and other supplementary information are contained in the publicly available
annual financial report of the Kentucky Retirement Systems. Copies of the report are sent to each participating
employer as well as distributed to legislative personnel, state libraries and other interested parties. Copies may
be obtained by writing to Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort,
Kentucky 40601 or by calling 1-502-928-4646 or on the internet at wwwJcyrct.com.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2013 and 2012

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN continued

17

Ftmdinpr polifly
Per KentuckyRevisedStatute 61.565, normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be
determinedby the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky RetirementSystems on the basisof an annualvaluation
last preceding the July 1 of a nev^ biennium. TheBoardmay amendcontribution rates as of the first day of July
of the secondyearof a biennium, if it is determined on the basisofa subsequent actuarial valuation that
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance vsdth actuarial bases
adopted by the Board.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, plan members hired prior to September 1,2008 wererequired to
contribute 5%of their annual creditable compensation. Plan members hired subsequent to September 1,2008
were required to contribute 6% of their aimual creditable compensation.

The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. TheDistrict was required to contribute
18.89% of eachemployee'screditable compensation for the final six months of the yearendedDecember 31,
2013. The Districtwas required to contribute 19.55% of each employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months of the year ended December 31,2013 and for the final six months of the year ended December31,
2012. The District wasrequired to contribute 18.96% of eachemployee's creditable compensation for thefirst
six months of theyearended December 31, 2012 andfor the final six months of theyearended December 31,
2011, The District wasrequired to contribute 16.93% of eachemployee's creditable compensation for the first
six months ofthe year end^ December 31, 2011. The District's contributions to CERS for the years ended
December 31, 2013,2012, and 2011 were $40,375, $35,971, and $36,920, respectively.

NOTE I - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposedto various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; and injuries to employees. The District purchases commercial insurancefor all risks of
losses. Settlements resulting from these risks havenot exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three fiscal years.
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Muhlenberg County Water EHstrict Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2013 and 2012

18

NOTE J - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PAYABLE

During 2013, the District incurred an additional $17,087 of cost related to the HWY 431 Water Line Relocation
project This project was completed and $26,659 was capitalized. Also, the District incurred $18,980 in
engineeringservicesrelated to the Clark StreetLine Replacementproject. Thesecosts are considered
construction in progress until the line replacement is completed. The District also owes an additional $300 in
engineering costsfor services performed during December 2013. Alsoduring 2013, 249 radio readmeters was
placed into service and $41,832 was capitalized.

During 2012, the District incurred $9,272 of cost related to the HWY 431 WaterLine Relocation project.
Engineering services have been performed and are estimated to be completedduring 2013. These costs are
considered construction in progress until the line relocation is completed. The District also owes an additional
$300 in engineering costs for services performed duringDecember 2012. These costs are also included in
construction in progress. During December 2012 the District received an order of 250 radio read meters with a
cost of$42,000. One ofthe meters was placed in service during December 2012 while the other 249 meters
were not in service. $42,000 of cost incurred with the purchase of the radio read meters is still payableat year
end and $41,832 of costs are in construction in progress.

NOTE K - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-STATE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The District has entered into an utility relocation contract with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet,
Department of Highways in regards to the HWY 431 Water Line Relocation project that has been completed.
The District incurred and paid for $26,659 of engineering costs during 2012 and 2013 and this amount was
reimbursed during and subsequent to year end. Also, The District has entered into an utility replacement
contract with the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Kentucky Infiastructure Authority in regards to the Clark Street
Line Replacementproject. The District incurred and paid for $18,980 of engineering costs during 2013 and
$18,555 has been reimbursedduring and subsequent to year end.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To The Commissioners

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Muhlenberg County Water District
Number 3 as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 13, 2014.

iDtemal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Muhlenberg County Water
District Number 3's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Muhlenberg
County Water District Number 3's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
efiectiveness of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements wiU not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged vdth governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, as discussed below, that we consider
to be significant deficiencies.



G

n

0

a

D

[]

D

Q

[]

Q

2013-1 Segregation ofDuties

Condition: The internal control relating to receipts and disbursements is inadequatedue to a lack of segregation
ofduties.

Criteria: Adequate segregation of duties is essential to an adequate internal control over financial reporting by
allocating various duties among employees.
Effect: The lack ofproper segregation of duties may permit errors or irregularities to go undetected.
Cause: There is a small number of accounting personnel. The cost versus benefit relationship prevents the
District fix)m hiring enough accountingpersonnel to properly segregate key accounting functions.
Recommendation: While the small number of employees that exist will never provide proper segregationof
duties, the District should continually review job responsibilities for better accounting controls.
Response: The District concurs with the recommendation and will continually review job responsibilities to
improve accounting controls when possible.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's
financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results ofour tests disclosed no instances ofnoncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under GovernmentAuditing Standards.

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's Response to Findings

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's response to the findings identified in our audit is described
above. Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose ofthis report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the result ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal controlor on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purposes.

OSkjfmiih^
MadisonvUle, Kentucky
February 13, 2014
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Conunissioners

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

I 2 J 2813

I f^ECEIVED
>EX^.MINED by

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3 as
of and for the years ended December 31,2012 and 20II, and the related notes to the financial statements, as
listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevantto the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are fiee from material mlsstatement, whether due to fi^ud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinionson these financial statementsbased on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica and the
standardsappUcable to financial audits contained in Government AuditingStandards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are firee fixim material mlsstatement.

An audit involvesperforming procedures to obtain audit evidenceabout the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The proceduresselected depend on the auditor'sjudgment, including the assessment of
the risks ofmaterial mlsstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, tlie auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentationof the financial statements in order to design audit proceduresthat are appropriatein the
circumstances, but not for the purposeof expressing an opinionon the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly,we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluatingthe appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.



Opinions

la our opinion, the financial statementsreferred to above present fairly, in ail material respects, the financial
position of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Irformation

Accountingprinciples generallyaccepted in the United States ofAmericarequire that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through7 be presented to supplementthe basic financial statements. Such
information, althoughnot a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting StandardsBoard who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placingthe
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,or historicalcontext. Wehave applied
certainlimitedproceduresto the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generallyaccepted in the United States of America,which consistedof inquiries ofmanagementabout the
methods of preparing the informationand comparingthe informationfor consistencywith management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordancewith GovernmentAuditingStandards, we have also issued our report dated February 8, 2013,
on our consideration ofMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisionsof laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to providean opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on comphance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Muhlenberg County Water
District Number 3's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 8, 2013



MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT NUMBER 3

Management's Discussion and Analysis
December 31,2012 and 2011

The discussion and analysis of the Muhlenberg Coimty Water District Number 3's financial performance
providesan overview and analysis of the District's financial activities for the years ended December 31,2012
and 2011. It should be read in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights for the Year 2012

* The District's net positionincreased $77.7 thousandor 2.8% fixjm $2,739 million to $2,816million.
* Income before capital contributions was $60.6 thousand for the year ended December 31,2012.

Ovgrvigw OfThs Financi^ Statgmmts

This report consists of this management's discussion and analysis, basic financial statements, and notes to the
financial statements. The basic financial statements are reported using the full accrual basis of accounting.

Basic financial statements:

The Statements ofNet Position include information on the District's assets and liabilities and provide
information about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to District
creditors(liabilities). In simple terms, this statement presents a snap-shotview of the assets the Districtowns,
the Uabilrties it owes and the net difference. The net difference is fhrther separated into amounts restricted for
specific purposes and unrestricted amounts.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets include the District's revenues and
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011. This statement provides information on the
District's operations and can be used to determine whether the District has recovered all of its actual and
projected costs through user fees and other charges.

The Statements of Cash Flows include information on the District's cash receipts and payments and the changes
in cash balances resulting fix>m operating activities, investing activities, and financing activities.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by governmental accounting
standards and provide information to assist the reader in understandingthe District's financial condition.



District Financial Analysis

A summary of the District's Statements of Net Position is presented below.

Table 1

Condensed Statements of Net Position

(in thousands)

dollar percent dollar percent

2012 2011 change change 2010 change change

Ciurent assets $ 606.3 $ 525.3 $ 81.0 15.4% $ 516.5 $ 8.8 1.7%

Capital assets 1,926.1 1,891.1 35.0 1.9% 1,947.0 ( 55.9) ( 2.9%)
Other noncurrent assets 388.3 382.6 5.7 1.5% 375.0 7.6 2.0%

Total assets 2.920.7 2,799.0 121.7 4.3% 2.838.5 ( 39.5) ( 1.4%)

Current liabilities 91.1 49.0 42.1 85.9% 181.7 ( 132.7) ( 73.0%)
Long-terra liabilities 13r3 U.4 1.9 16.7% 33.4 ( 22.0) ( 65.9%)

Total liabilities 104.4 60.4 44.0 72.8% 215.1 ( 154.7) ( 71.9%)

Net assets invested in

capital assets, net of
related debt 1,883.8 1,891.1 ( 7.3) ( 0.4%) 1,947.0 ( 55.9) ( 2.9%)
Unrestricted net assets 93?,5 847.5 85.0 10.0% 676.4 171.1 25.3%

Total net assets $2,816.3 $2,738.6 $ 77.7 2.8% $2,623.4 $ 115.2 4.4%

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of the
District, assets exceeded liabilities by $2,816 million at the close ofthe current year.

2011 to 2012

As shown in table 1, the District's total assets increased by $121,700 fi-om $2,799,000 to $2,920,700. Current
assets increased $81,000primarily due to increases in cash and cash equivalentswhichincreased $63,900and
accounts receivable which increased $13,950. Accounts receivable balance is higher as the District had a rate
increase during the year. Capital assets increased $35,000 primarily due to capital asset acquisitions outpacing
depreciation expense.

The District's current liabilities increased $42,100 due primarily to an increase of $42^300 in construction
projects payable as meters were acquired prior to year end but not yet paid.

The District's total net position increased$77,700 due to the net effect of the increases in total assets and total
liabilities referred to above.



2010 to 2011

As shown in table 1, the District's total assets decreased by $39,500 firom $2,838,500 to $2,799,000. Current
assets increased $8,800 primarily due to increases in accounts receivable which increased $8,200. Accounts
receivable balance is higher as the District had a rate increaseduring the year. Capital assets decreased$55,900
primarily due to depreciation expense outpacing capital asset acquisitions.

The District's current liabilities decreased $132,700 due primarily to a decrease of$132,000 in construction
projects payable. The Districteliminated the payablepartly upon receiving $100,000 in grantmonies from
McLean County. Noncurrent liabilities decreased$22,000 as accumulatedcompensatedabsences decreased
$21,900. The District changed ifs policy regarding accumulation of earned but unused vacation days.
Accumulation is now limited to the annual anniversary date of each employee.

The District's total net position increased$115,200due to the net effect of the decreases in total assets and total
liabilities referred to above. Net assets invested in capital assets net of related debt, a component of total net
position, decreased $55,900 reflecting the same decreasein capital assets.

A summary of the District's Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is presented below.

Table 2

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands)

2012 2011

dollar

change

percent

change 2010

dollar

change

percent

change

Operating revenues $1,013.2 ;$ 938.6 $ 74.6 7.9% $ 889.8 $ 48.8 5.5%

Nonoperating revenues 11.2 10.8 0.4 3.7% 13.6 ( 2.8) ( 20.6%)
Total revenues 1.024.4 949.4 75.0 7.9% 903-4 46.0 5.1%

Operating expenses 963.7 939.0 24.7 2.6% 929.3 9.7 1.0%

Nonoperating expenses 0.0 0.0 ( 0.0) 0.0% 0.0 ( 0.0) 0.0%

Total expenses 963.7 939.0 24.7 2.6% 929.3 9.7 1.0%

Income (loss) before
capital contributions 60.7 10.4 50.3 483.7% ( 25.9) 36.3 140,2%

Capital contributions 17.0 104.8 ( 87.8) ( 83.8%) 11.0 93.8 852.7%

Changes in net position 77.7 115.2 ( 37.5) ( 32.6%) ( 14.9) 130.1 873.2%
Beginning net position 2.738.6 2.623.4 115.2 4.4% 2.638.3 ( 14.9) ( 0.6%)
Ending net position $2,816.3 $2,738.6 $ 77.7 2.8% $2,623.4 $ 115.2 4.4%



2011 to 2012

As shown in table 2, the District's total revenues increased $74,800. Water sales increased $68,000 as the
District had a 5.05% water rate increase during the year.

The District's total expenses increased $24,700 from the prior year. Purchased water increased $18,000. The
District experienced high water loss early in 2012 which attributed to the increased water cost. Salaries and
wages decreased $13,700due to employees beingrequiredto cash out accumulated compensated absences
during 2011. Beginning in 2011, employeesare now only allowed to accumulate one year of compensated
absences and there was a significant higher amount cashed out in 2011. Materials and supplies increased
$17,000 as the District experienced a higher rate of repair work during the year. Contract services increased
$9,000 during the year due to building maintenance and increased water testing.

Capital contributions decreased $87,800 due to a $100,000 grant received from Muhlenberg County Fiscal
Court in the prior year and not in 2012.

Changes in net position increased $77,700 due to the net effect of the above changes.

2010 to 2011

As shown in table 2, the District's total revenues increased $46,000. Water sales increased $45,500 as the
District had a 5.05% water rate increase during the year. Nonoperating revenues decreased $2,800. Interest
income decreased $5,500 as interest rates dropped in 2011. Also fully depreciated meters were scrapped for
$2,648.

The District's total expenses increased $9,700 from the prior year. Purchased water decreased $16,000 as the
District is taking a more aggressive approach toward water loss management. Salaries and wages increased
$19,700 due to employees being required to cash out accumulated compensated absences. Materials and
supplies decreased $14,500 as the District enforced a more strict budget to reduce expenses. Depreciation
expense increased $7,200 as a full year of depreciation was incurred on new capital assets installed in prior
years.

Capital contributions increased $93,800 due to a $100,000 grant fix)m Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court.

Changes in net position increased $115,200 due to the net effect of the above changes.

Capital Assets and Debt Administratioti

Capital Assets

At December 31,2012 the District had $1,883,785 invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
including land, structures, improvements and water system, and ofBce furniture and equipment. This amount
represents a net decrease (additions, retirements, depreciation) of $7,281 from the prior year.

Significant additional expenditures during the year included normal additional expenditures on meters which
totaled approximately $63,700.



At December31,20II the District had $1,891,066 invested in capital assets, net of accumulateddepreciation,
including land, structures, improvements and water system, and office furniture and equipment. This amount
represents a net decrease (additions, retirements, depreciation) of$55,957 from the prior year. The increase is
primarily due to $88,293 depreciation expense in 2011 and capital asset additions during the year totaling
$32336.

Significant additions during the year included normaladditional expenditures on meters which totaled
approximately $19,900.

A comparisonof the District's capital assets over the past three years is presented in Note E of the financial
statements.

Long-Term Debt

At December31, 2012, the District had $25,307, net reductionsof$68, in long-term liabilities which included
customer depositsand accumulatedcompensated absences. There were no new borrowings.

At December31,2011, the District had $25,375, net reductions of $21322, in long-termliabilities which
included customer deposits andaccumulated compensated absences. There were no new borrowings.

Additional informationon the District's long-term debt can be found in Note F of the financial statements.

Currentlv Known Facts. Decisions, or Conditions

There are no currently known facts, decisions, or conditions that Districtmanagement expectsto have a
significant effect on financial position or resultsof operations.

Requests For Information

ITiis financial report is designed to provide a generaloverview of the District's finances for all those withan
interest in thegovernment's finances. Questions concerning anyof the information provided in thisreport or
requests for additional informationshould be addressed to the MuhlenbergCounty Water DistrictNumber3,
4789 Main Street, Bremen, Kentucky 42325.



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement ofNet Position

December 31.2012 and 2011

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Other receivables

Material and parts inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities payable firom current assets
Accounts payable
Construction project payable
Accrued taxes and other payables
Accumulated compensated absences

Current liabilities payable fix)m restricted assets
Customer deposits
Accrued interest-customer deposits

Total current liabilities

2Q12

439,104
125,168

9,272
24,903

7.81^

388,315

73,685
1.852.400

2J 14.400

2.920.663

35,358
42,300

1,409
6.722

85.789

5,297
0

5.297

91.086

13.288

13.288

104,374

1,883,785
932.504

2011

375,196
111,216

0

31,207

7.697
525.316

382,639

22,281
1.868.785

2.273,705
2,799,021

33,674
0

1,324
8.015

43.013

5,991

9
6.000

49,013

11J69

11.369
60382

1,891,066
847.573

Long-term liabilities
Customer deposits

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Uiuestricted

Total net position $2,816^89 $2,738,639

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended December 31.2ai2 and 2011

Operating revenues
Water sales

Other operating revenues
Total operating revenues

2012

> 979,013

34,171
1.013.184

^011

910,618

938.640

Operating expenses
fhirchased water 422,690 404,768

Salaries and wages 220,790 234,526
Depreciation 87,796 88,293

Employee benefits 74,546 81,917

Transportation 12,676 14,081
Contract services 30,396 21,155

Taxes 16,394 19,455

Purchased power 25,560 21,256

Materials and supplies 36,418 19,225
Insurance 15,149 14,685

Miscellaneous 18,006 16,060
Regulatory coimnission expense 1,646 1,360

Uncollectible accounts 1-671 2.049
Total operating expenses 963.738 938.830

Operating income (loss) 49,446 ( 190)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest income 8,957 8,132
Interest expense 0 ( 182)
Gains (losses) on sale ofcapital assets 2J227 2.648

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) n,i?4 10J98

Income (loss) before contributions 60,630 10,408

Capital contributions-state 9,272 100,000
Capital contributions-tap fees 6,025 1,950

ixZ21 2m.Capital contributions-customers

Change in net position
Net position beginning ofyear
Net position end ofyear

77,650

2mm
$2,816,289

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

115,224

7,623,415
$2,738,639



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement of Cash Flows

Years EndedDecember 31. 2012 and 2011—
2012 2011

CaA flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers $ 963,390 $ 900,331

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services ( 658,046) ( 640,412)

Cash payments to employees for services ( 220,790) ( 234,526)

Other operating revenues 34.17L 28.022
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 118,725 53,415

Cash flows from canital and related financing activities

Acquisition and construction of capital assets ( 69,289) ( 164,627)

Interest paid on customer deposits ( 9) ( 183)

Customer deposits collected 5,810 6,126

Customer deposits refunded ( 4,585) ( 5356)

Capital contributions received from customers 7,748 4,816

Proceeds from grant 0 100,000

Gain on disposition of capital assets 2,227 2,648

Capital contributions refunded to customers Q ( 1.502)

Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities ( 58,098) ( 58,078)

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest earned on bank deposits 8.957 8.132

Net cash provided (used) for investing activities 8,957 8,132

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 69,584 3,469

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 757.835 754.366

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear $ 827,419 $ 757,835

Reconciliation ofoneratine income to net cash orovided fused) bv operating activities

Operating income (loss) $ 49,446 ($ 190)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 87,796 88,293

Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ( 13,952) ( 8338)

(Increase) decrease in other receivables ( 9,272) 1,786

(Increase) decrease in inventory 6304 ( 6365)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses ( 119) ( 185)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable ( 270) 88

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 85 219

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences f 1.293) ( 21.993)

Total adjustments 69219 53,605
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 118,725 $ 53,415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2012 and 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable to governments. The District appliesFinancial Accounting
Standards Board(FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board(APB) opinions Issued on or before
November 30, 1989 unless those pronouncementsconflict with or contradict GovernmentalAccounting
StandardsBoard (GASB) pronouncements, in whichcase, GASB prevails. The following is a summary of the
more significant policies;

1• The Finartcial Reporting Entity
Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3 (the "District") was created on April 24, 1967, under the
provisions of Chapter74 of the Kentucky RevisedStatutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Theprincipal
office of the District is located at Bremen, Kentucky. The District is composed of three commissioners who are
appointed by the Muhlenberg County Judge Executive and provides water to its members in and around
Muhlenberg County, Kentucky.

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, managementhas consideredall
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 14 - The Financial Reporting Entity.

2. Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus, and Basis of Accounting
The accoimts of the District are organized in accordance with the uniform system of accounts adoptedby the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky. Those accounts are organized on the basis ofa proprietary fund type,
specifically an enterprise fund. The activitiesofthis fund are accountedfor with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise the District's assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses. EnterpriseFunds
account for activities 1) that are financed with debt feat is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues finm
fees and charges of the activity; or 2) that are required by laws or regulations that the activities costs of
providing services, including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service), be recoveredwith fees and
charges, rather than wife taxes or similar revenues; or 3) that the pricing policies of fee activity establish fees
and charges designed to recover its costs, including capitalcosts (suchas depreciation or debt service).

The transactions ofthe District are accounted for on a flow ofeconomic resources measurement focus. With

this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities are included on the statements of net position. Net assets
are requiredto be displayedin three components; 1) investedin capital assets, net of relateddebt, 2) restricted,
and 3) unrestricted. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt is capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstandingbalances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Restricted net assets are those with
constraintsplaced on their use by either 1) externally imposed by creditors (such as throughdebt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of othergovernments, or 2) imposed by lawthrough constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. All net assets not otherwise classified as restricted, are shown as unrestricted.
The statementsof revenue, expenses, and changes in net position present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net assets.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2012 and 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses arerecognized in theaccounts andreported in the
financial statements. The accounts of the District are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues
arerecognized when theyareearned, and its expenses arerecognized when they are incurred.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses fiom non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result fiom providing services and producing and delivering goods inconnection
with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues and expenses of the
District's enterprise fund are charges to customers for salesandservices, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating revenues and expenses.

Unbilled water receivables for utUity services provided through December 31 are included in the financial
statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District generally first uses restricted
resources, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

3. Cash and Cash Eouivalents

All cash except for a smallamount kept "onhand" is deposited in financial institutions. Deposits are interest
bearing checking accounts and certificates of deposit. Unrestricted cashis available to be expended fornormal
operating expenses. Restricted cashis limitedtopayments of bondprincipal and interest, emergency capital
improvements, and otherdesignatedpurposes. Cashand cash equivalents are definedas beingall monies on
deposit in banks and investments with a maturityof 90 days or less.

4. Inventory

Inventory consistsprimarily of replacement parts and supplies. Inventory is statedat the lowerof costor
market. Cost is determined primarily by the first-in, first-out method.

5. Capttal Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are recorded at historical costor estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair
market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized asprojects areconstmcted. Interest incurred
during the construction phaseof capital assets is included as part of thecapitalized valueof theassets
constructed. No interest was capitalized during theyearsended December31,2012 and 2011.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2012 and 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Capitalassetsof the District are depreciated using a straight-line method over the following estimated usefiil
lives:

Structures, improvements and water system 10 to 65 years
Furniture, machinery and equipment 2 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 years

6. Restricted Net Assets

Restricted net assets are cash set aside for the repayment of debt in compliance with bond covenants and cash
restricted for future operations in compliance with escrow reserve agreements. The District currently doesn't
have any restricted net assets.

7. Lone-Term Liabflities

Long-term debt is reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. Long-term debt is reported at face value.

8. Uncollectible Accounts

Ail accounts receivable are considered by management to be collectible, therefore no provision for uncollectible
accounts has been established. Uncollectible accounts are expensed using the direct write-off method.

9. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principals generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates that affect amounts reported in the financial statements
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTES-DEPOSITS

The District maintains deposits with depository institutions insiued by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository institution should pledge sufBcient securities as
collateral which, together with FDIC insurance, equals or exceeds the amount on deposit at all times. In order to
be valid against the FDIC in the event of failure or insolvency of the depository institution, this pledge of
securities should be evidenced by an agreement that is (1) in writing, (2) approved by the hoard of directors of
the depository institution or its loan committee, which approval must be reflected in the minutes of the board or
committee, and (3) an official record of the depository institution. This agreement, signed by both parties, must
be sufficient to create an enforceable and perfected security interest in the collateral under Kentucky law.

Deposits are categorized to give an indication of risk assumed by the District at the end ofthe year. Category 1
includes deposits that are insured. Category 2 includes coUateralizeddeposits held by the pledging institution's
trust department or agent in the District's name, and Category 3 includes uncoUateralizedand uninsured
deposits.
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Muhienberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2012 and 2011

NOTE B - DEPOSITS continued

On December 31, 2012, the reconciled balance of the District's deposits totaled $827,279 andthe bank balances
were $836,881. Of the bank balances $553,190 was covered byfederal depository insurance (category 1). Also
of the bank balances,$283,691 wascoUateralized by additional securities held by the pledgingdepository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category2).

On December 31, 2011, the reconciled balance of the District's deposits totaled $757,835 and the bank balances
were $767,468. Ofthe bankbalances $517,936 was coveredby federal depository insurance (category 1). Also
of the bank balances, $249,532 was coUateralized by additional securities held by the pledging depository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category2).

NOTE C - PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses include prepaid insurance, which represents the amount of unexpired insurance, which tlie
District had previously paid for at the balance sheet date.

At December 31, 2012, the District's prepaid expenses consistedof $7,816 of insurance. At December31,2011,
the District's prepaid expenses consisted of$7,697 of insurance.

NOTE D - RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The District has cash set aside for the repayment ofdebt (whichhas been fully paid), cash restricted for future
operations, cashset asidefor future capital assets, and cashset asidefor repayment of customer deposits.

Restricted balances as of December 31 are as follows:

2012 2m.

Bond and interest redemption fund
Bond depreciation fund
Customer meter deposit fimd
Construction fund

Totals

$ 72,831 $ 71,875
289,111 285,631

22,798 21,558
3.575 3.575

$ 388,315 $ 382,639



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the years ended December31, 2012 and 2011, were as follows;

Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances Transfers/ Transfers/ Balances

12/31/10 Additions Retirements 12/31/11 Additions Retirements 17/31/12
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land & land rights $ 22,281 S 0 $ 0 S 2231 $ 0 $ 0 $ 22,281

Construction in progress 31.524 0 31,524 0 51.404 0 51.404

Total 53.805 0 31.524 2231 51.404 0 73.685

Capital assets being depreciated
Structures, improvements.
& water system 3,057,124 57,850 9,112 3,105,862 66,099 16,965 3,154,996

Office ftimiture & equipment 42,917 3,167 0 46,084 1,803 0 47,889

Vehicles & equipment 79,548 0 0 79,548 0 0 79,548
Machinery & equipment 395.207 2.843 0 398.050 3.507 0 401.557

Total 3Ji74.796 63.860 9.112 3.629.544 71.411 16,96? 3.683.990

Total capital assets 1628.601 61860 40,636 3.651.825 122.815 16.965 3.737.675

Less accumulated depreciation for;
Structures, improvements.
& water system 1,476,782 57,468 9,112 1,525,138 58,850 16,965 1,567,023

Office furniture & equipment 33,392 2,789 0 36,181 3,043 0 3934

Vehicles & equipment 64,928 7,421 0 72,349 5,388 0 77,737

Machinery & equipment 196,476 20.615 0 127.091 20.515 0 147.606

Total accumulated

depreciation 88.293 9.112 87.796 16.965 l.?31.?99

Total business-type activities
capital assets, net J 1,947,023 ($ 24,433) $ 31,524 $1,891,066 $ 35,019 $ 0 $1,926,085

15
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Fiimncial Statements

December 31. 2012 and 2011

NOTE F - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liability actrvitv

Long-term liability activity for Ae years ended December 31,2012and2011, were as follows:
Amounts

Balances Balances Balances Due Within
12/31/10 Additions Reductions 12/31/11 Additions Reductions 12/31/12 Qns Ygar

Customer Deposits 16,590 6,126 3,356 17,360 5,810 4,585 18,585 5,297
Accumulated

Compensated
Absences 30.007 11.874 33.866 8.015 14.503 15.796 6J22 6,722
Bus iness-type
Activities Long-
Term Liabilities $ 46,597 S 18,000 $ 39,222 $ 25,375 5 20,313 $ 20,381 $ 25.307 $ 12,019

NOTE G - ACCUMULATED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Effective March 2011 employees areno longer permitted to accumulate earned but unused vacation days beyond
oneyear. The employees mustuseor cashoutAeir yearly allotment of vacation time earned by Ae armual
anniversary date ofAeir employment.

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN

Plan description

The District and covered employees contribute to Ae County Employers Retirement System (CERS), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit planadministered by Ae Boardof Trustees of AeKenAcky
Retirement Systems.

The plan provides for retirement, disability, and deaA benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be
extended to beneficiaries of planmembers under circumstances. Cost-of-living adjustments areprovided at Ae
discretion of the State legislature. KenAcky Revised StaAte Section61.645 assigns the auAority to establish
and amend benefitprovisions to Ae Board of Trusteesof the KenAcky Retirement Systems.

The CERS financial statements and oAer supplementary information are contained in the publicly available
annual financial reportof the KenAcky Retirement Systems. Copiesof Ae reportaresentto eachparticipatmg
employer as well as distributed to legislative personnel, state libraries andoAcr mterested parties. Copies may
be obtained by writing to KenAcky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort,
KenAcky 40601 or by calling 1-502-928-4646 or on Ae internet at wwwJcyret.com.
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MuMenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2012 and 2011

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN continued

Funding policy
Per Kentucky Revised Statute 61.565, normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be
determined by the Board ofTrustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems on the basis of an annual valuation
last preceding theJuly 1 of a newbiennium. The Board may amend contribution rates as of the first dayof July
of the secondyear of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordancewith actuarial bases
adopted by the Board.

For the year ended December 31,2012, plan members hired prior to September 1,2008 were required to
contribute 5% of their annual creditable compensation. Plan members hired subsequent to September 1,2008
were required to contribute 6% of their armual creditable compensation.

The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The District was required to contribute
19.55%ofeach employee's creditable compensation for the final six months of the year endedDecember31,
2012. The District was required to contribute 18.96%of each employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months of the year ended December 31,2012 and for the final six months of the year ended December 31,
2011. The IDistrict was required to contribute 16.93% of each employee's creditablecompensation for the first
six months of the year ended December 31,2011 and for the final six months of the year ended December 31,
2010. The District was required to contribute 16.16%of each employee's creditable compensation for the furst
six months of the year ended December 31, 2010. The District's contributions to CERS for the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $35,971, $36,920, and $31,556, respectively.

NOTE I - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposedto various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions;and injuries to employees. The District purchases commercial insurance for all risks of
losses. Settlements resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three fiscal years.

NOTE J - MAJOR SUPPLIER

The District purchases 100% of water resold fi-om Central City, Kentucky.

NOTE K - GAINS (LOSSES) ON DISPOSITIONS OF ASSETS

2012

During 2012, the District scrapped fully depreciated meters for $2,227.

2011

During 2011, the District scrapped fully depreciated meters for $2,648.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

DeGember3U2Q12and 2011

NOTE L - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS AND CONSTRUCHON PROJECTS PAYABLE

The District incurred $9^72 of cost related to the line relocation project on Clark Street Engineering services
have been performed and are estimated to be completed during 2013. These costs are considered construction
in progress until the line relocation is completed. The District also owes an additional $300 in engineering costs
for services performed during December 2012. These costs are also included in construction in progress.
During December 2012 the District received an order of250 radio read meters with a cost of$42,000. One of
the meters was placed in service during December 2012 while the other 249 meters were not in service.
$42,000 of cost incurred with the purchase of the radio read meters is still payable at year end and $41,832 of
costs are in construction in progress.

NOTE M - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-STATE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The District has entered into an utility relocation contract with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet,
Department ofHighways in regards to the line relocation project being performed on Clark Street. The District
incurred and paid for $9,272 ofengineering costs during 2012 and this amount was reimbursed subsequent to
year end.
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With

Government AMdUmgStandards (for a Governmental Entity)

To The Commissioners

Muhlenberg County Water EKstrict Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Muhlenberg County Water District
Number 3 as of and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Muhlenberg County Water
District Number 3's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Muhlenberg
County Water District Number 3's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, as discussed below, that we consider
to be significant deficiencies.



2012-1 Segregation of Duties

Condition: The internal control relating to receipts and disbursements is inadequate due to a lack ofsegregation
of duties.

Criteria: Adequate segregation of duties is essential to an adequate internal control over financial reporting by
allocating various duties among employees.
Effect: The lack of proper segregation of duties may permit errors or irregularities to go undetected.
Cause: There is a small number of accounting personnel. The cost versus benefit relationship prevents the
District from hiring enough accounting personnel to properly segregate key accounting functions.
Recommendation: While the small number of employees that exist will never provide proper segregation of
duties, the District should continuallyreviewjob responsibilities for betteraccounting controls.
Response: The District concurs with the reconunendation and will continually review job responsibilities to
improve accounting controls when possible.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's
financial statements are fiee ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncomphance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or othermatters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's Response to Finding

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's response to the findings identified in our audit is described
above. Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statementsand, accordingly, we express no opinion on it

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and complianceand
the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integralpart of an audit performedin accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purposes.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 8, 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Commissioners

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Muhlenberg County WaterDistrictNumber 3 as of
and for the years ended December31,2011 and 2010, as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Muhlenberg County Water DistrictNumber 3's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standardsgenerally accepted in the UnitedStates of
America and the standards applicable to financial auditscontained in Government AuditingStandards, issued
by theComptroller General of theUnited States. Those standards require thatweplanandperform theaudit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are firee ofmaterial misstatement. An audit
includesexamining, on a test basis, evidencesupportingthe amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluatingthe overall financial statementpresentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial
position of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3, as of December 31,2011 and 2010, andthechanges
in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in conformitywith accountingprinciples
generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issuedour report dated February 9,2012, on
our consideration of Muhlenberg County WaterDistrict Number3's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certainprovisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grantagreements
and other matters. The purposeof that report is to describe the scopeof our testingof internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, andnot to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or oncompliance. That report is an integral partof an auditperformed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards andshould be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 7 be presented to supplement thebasic financial statements. Such
information, although not a partof thebasic financial statements, is required by theGovernmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placingthebasic financial
statements inanappropriate operational, economic, orhistorical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementaiy information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the Unit^ States ofAmerica, which consisted ofinquiries ofmanagement about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency withmanagemenfs responses to our
inquiries, thebasic financial statements, andother knowledge weobtained during our audit of thebasic
financial statements. We do not express an opinionor provide anyassurance on the information because the
limitedprocedures do not provideus with sufficient evidenceto express an opinionor provideany assurance.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 9, 2012



MUHLENBERG COUNTY WATER DISTRICT NUMBER 3
Management's Discussion and Analysis

December 31, 2011 and 2010

Thediscussion and analysis of theMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3's financial performance
provides anoverview and analysis of the District's financial activities for the years ended December 31,2011
and 2010. It should be read in conjunctionwith the accompanying basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights for the Year 2011

* The District's net assets increased $115.2 thousand or 4.4% fium $2,623 million to $2,739 million.
* Income before capitalcontributions was$10.4thousand for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Overview Of The Financial Statements

This report consists of this management's discussion andanalysis, basic financial statements, and notes to the
financial statements. The basic financialstatementsare reportedusing the fiill accrual basis ofaccounting.

Basic financial statements:

The Statements of Net Assets include information on the District's assets and liabilities and provide mformation
about the nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to Districtcreditors
(liabilities). In simpleterms, this statement presents a snap-shot viewoftlieassets theDistrict owns, the
Liabilities it owes and the net difference. The net difference is fiorther separated into amounts restricted for
specific purposes and unrestricted amounts.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, andChanges in Fund Net Assets include theDistrict's revenues and
expenses for theyears endedDecember 31,2011 and2010. Thisstatement provides information on the
District's operations and canbeused todetermine whether theDistrict has recovered allof itsactual and
projected costs through user fees and other charges.

The Statements of Cash Flows include information on the District's cash receipts and payments and the changes
in cash balances resulting fixjm operating activities, investing activities, and financing activities.

Thenotes to thefinancial statements provide additional disclosures required bygovernmental accounting
standards andprovide information to assist the reader in understanding theDistrict's financitd condition.



District Financial Analysis

A summaryof the District's Statementsof Net Assets is presented below.

Table 1

Condensed Statements ofNet Assets

(in thousands)

dollar percent dollar percent

2011 2010 change change 2009 chance chance

Current assets $ 525.3 $ 516.5 $ 8.8 1.7% $ 654.7 ($ 138.2) ( 21.1%)

Capital assets 1,891.1 1,947.0 ( 55.9) ( 2.9%) 1,682.0 265.0 15.8%

Other noncurrent assets 382.6 375.0 7.6 2.0% 375.5 ( 0.5) ( 0.1%)
Total assets 2.799.0 2.838.5 ( 39.5) ( 1.4%) 2.712.2 126.3 4.7%

Current liabilities 49.0 181.7 ( 132.7) ( 73.0%) 45.6 136.1 298.5%

Long-term liabilities 11.4 33.4 ( 22.0) ( 65.9%) 28.3 5.1 18.0%

Total liabilities 60.4 215.1 ( 154.7) ( 71.9%) 73.9 141.2 191.1%

Net assets invested in

capital assets, net of
related debt

Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets

1,891.1
847.5

1,947.0
676.4

$2,738.6 $2,623.4 S

55.9)
171.1

115.2

2.9%)
25.3%

4.4%

1,682.0

956.3

$2,638.3

265.0

( 279.9)
($ 14.9)

15.8%

( 29.3%)
( 0.6%)

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator ofa government's financial position. In the case of the
District, assets exceeded liabilities by $2,739 million at the close of the current year.

2010 to 2011

As shown in table 1, the District's total assets decreased by $39,500 finm $2,838,500 to $2,799,000. Current
assets increased $8,800 primarily due to increases in accounts receivable which increased $8,200. Accounts
receivable balance is higher as the Districthad a rate increase duringthe year. Capitalassetsdecreased $55,900
primarily due to depreciation expense outpacing capital asset acquisitions.

The District's current liabilities decreased$132,700 due primarily to a decrease of $132,000 in construction
projects payable. The Districteliminated the payable paitly upon receiving $100,000 in grant monies from
McLean County. Noncurrent liabilities decreased$22,000 as accumulatedcompensated absencesdecreased
$21,900. The District changed ifs policy regardingaccumulationof earned but unused vacationdays.
Accumulation is now limited to the annual anniversary date of each employee.

The District's total net assets increased $115,200 due to the net effect of the decreases in total assets and total
liabilities referred to above. Net assets invested in capital assets net of related debt, a component of total net
assets, decreased $55,900 reflecting the same decrease in capital assets.



2009 to 2010

As shown in table 1, the District'stotal assets increasedby $126^00 from $2,712,200 to $2,838,500. Current
assets decreased $138,200 primarily dueto decreases in O & M cash balances whichdecreased $141,000. The
decrease in O & M cash balances is due to the use ofcash reserves on major capital projects. The District began
conversionto radio-readmeters during the currentyear. Capital assets increased$265,000primarily due to
additions to capital assets, which included the above project and the purchaseand installation of generators
outpacing depreciation expense.

The District's current liabilities increased $136,100due primarilyto an increase of$132,000 in construction
projects payable. Included in the liability are payables of $95,000 for five generators purchased and$37,000 for
meters purchased in December 2010. Noncurrent liabilities increased $5,100 as accumulated compensated
absences increased $5,200.

Tlie District's total net assets decreased $14,900 due to the net effect of the increases in total assets and total
liabilities referred to above. Net assets invested in capitalassets net of related debt, a component of total net
assets, increased $265,000 reflecting the same increase in capital assets. Unrestricted net assets decreased by
similar amounts as total net assets remained similar to the prior year.

A summary of the District's Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets is presented
below.

Table 2

Condensed Statements ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
(in thousands)

2011 2010

dollar

chaoKe

percent
change 2009

dollar

change

percent

change

Operating revenues $ 938.6 $ 889.8 $ 48.8 5.5% $ 866.8 $ 23.0 2.7%

Nonoperating revenues 10.8 13.6 ( 2.8) ( 20.6%) 26.3 ( 12.7) ( 48.3%)
Total revenues 949.4 903.4 46.0 5.1% 893.1 10.3 1.2%

Operating expenses 939.0 929.3 9.7 1.0% 900.1 29.2 32%

Nonoperating expenses Q.O 0.0 ( 0.0) 0.0% §.2 ( 8.2) 100.0%

Total expenses 939.0 929.3 9.7 1.0% 908.3 21.0 2.3%

Income (loss) before
capital contributions 10.4 ( 25.9) 36.3 140.2% ( 15.2) ( 10.7) ( 70.4%)

Capital contributions 104.8 ll.O 93.8 852.7% 5.3 5.7 107.5%

Changes in net assets 115.2 ( 14,9) 130.1 873.2% ( 9.9)
Beginning net assets 2.623.4 2.638.3 ( 14.9) ( 0.6%) 2.648.2
Ending net assets $2,738.6 $2,623.4 $ 115.2 4.4% $2,638.3 ($

5.0)
9.9)

14.9)

( 50.5%)
( 0.4%)
( 0.6%)



2010 to 2011

As shown in table 2, the District's total revenues increased $46,000. Water sales increased $45,500 as the
District hada 5.05% water rate increase during the year. Nonoperating revenues decreased $2,800. Interest
income decreased $5,500 as interest rates dropped in 2011. Also fully depreciated meters were scrapped for
$2,648.

The District's total expenses increased $9,700 from the prior year. Purchased water decreased $16,000 asthe
District is taking a more aggressive approach toward water loss management. Salaries and wages increased
$19,700 due to employees being requi^ to cash out accumulated compensated absences. Materials and
supplies decreased $14,500 as the District enforced a more strict budget toreduce expenses. Depreciation
expense increased $7,200 as a full year ofdepreciation was incurred onnew capital assets installed in prior
years.

Capital contributions increased $93,800 due to a $100,000 grant from Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court.

Changes in net assets increased $115,200 dueto the neteffect of the above changes.

2009 to 2010

As shown in table2, theDistrict's total revenues increased $10,300. Water sales increased $24,000 as the
District experienced higher sales from commercial customers. Nonoperating revenues decreased $12,700.
Interest income decreased $6,700 as cash balancesand interest rates dropped in 2010. Also,non-capital grants
of $6,000 received in the prior year were not received in the currentyear.

The District's total expenses increased $21,000 from the prior year. Employee benefits increased $8,000 due to
rising health insurance costs andhigher contribution rates of the employee pension plan. Depreciation expense
increased $11,000 asa fiill yearof depreciation was experienced onmajor capital projects put into service in
2009. Materials andsupplies increased $9,000 as higher supply costswere experienced.

Capital contributions increased $5,700 due to increase intap fees and increase in customer contributions.

Changes in net assets decreased $14,900 due to theneteffect of theabove changes.

Capital Assets and Debt Administratidn

Capital Assets

At December 31,2011 the District had $1,891,066 invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
including land, structures, improvements and water system, and office fiormture andequipment. This amount
represents a net decrease (additions, retirements, depreciation) of$55,957 from the prior year. The decrease is
primarily due to $88,293 depreciation expense in2011 and capital asset additions during the year totaling
$32,336.

Significant additional expenditures during the year included normal additional expenditures on meters which
totaled approximately $19,900.



At December 31,2010 the District had $1,947,023 invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
including land, structures, improvements and watersystem, and office furniture and equipment. This amount
represents a net increase (additions, retirements, depreciation) of $265,072 firom theprioryear. Theincrease is
primarily due to $81,074depreciation expense in 2010and significant additionsduring the year.

Significant additions during the year includedthe placing in serviceof two majorcapital projects. The
capitalized costof fivegenerators placed intoservice was $95,176. The capitalized costof the radio-read meter
system placeinto service was $200,944. Other significant additions included normal additional expenditures on
meters which totaled approximately $23,993 andpumping equipment additions which totaled $12,495.

A comparison of the District's capital assets over the past three years is presentedin Note E of the financid
statements.

Long-Term Debt

At December 31,2011, the District had $25,375, net reductions of $21,222, in long-term liabilities which
included customer deposits and accumulatedcompensated absences. There were no new borrowings.

At December 31, 2010, the District had $46,597, net additions of$4,902, in long-term liabilities which included
customer deposits and accumulated compensated absences. There were no new borrowings.

Additional information on tlie District's long-term debt can be found in Note F of the financial statements.

Currentlv Known Facts. E)ecisions. or Conditions

There are no currently known facts, decisions, or conditions that District management expects to have a
significant effect on financial position or results of operations.

Requests For Information

This fmancial report is designed to provide a general overviewof the District's finances for all thosewith an
interest in the government'sfinances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this reportor
requests for additional information shouldbe addressed to the Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3,
4789 Main Street, Bremen, Kentucky 42325.



Muhlenberg County WaterDistrictNumber 3
Statement of Net Assets

December 31.2011 and 2010

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Other receivables

Material and parts inventory
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities payable from current assets
Accounts payable
Construction project payable
Accrued taxes and other payables
Accumulated compensated absences

Current liabilitiespayable from restricted assets
Customer deposits
Accrued interest-customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Accumulated compensated absences
Customer deposits

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

20U

375,196
111,216

0

31,207

.. 1J^91
525.316

382,639

22,281
1-868.785

2.273.705

2.799.021

33,674
0

1,324

8,015
43.013

5,991
9

6.000

49.013

0

11.369

11.369

60J82

1,891,066
847.573

2010

379,336
102,978

1,786
24,842

7.512

516.454

375,030

53,805
1.893.218

2J22.053

2.838J07

33,405
132,472

2,607
7.141

175.625

6,050

m
6.060

181.685

22,867
10.540

33.407

215.092

1,947,023
676.392

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets $2,738,639 $2,623,415

Theaccompanying notes are an integral partof these statements.



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statementof Revenues, Expenses and Changes in FundNet Assets
Years Ended December 31. 2011 and 2010 —

2Q11

Operating revenues
$ 865,141Water sales $ 910,618

Other operating revenues 28.022 24.696

Total operating revenues 938.640 889.837

Operating expenses
420,965Purchased water 404,768

Salaries and wages 234,526 214,825

Depreciation 88,293 81,074

Employee benefits 81,917 78,252

Transportation 14,081 11,037

Contract services 21,155 19,360

Taxes 19,455 16,282

Purchased power 21,256 20,797

Materials and supplies 19,225 33,729

Insurance 14,685 14,706

Miscellaneous 16,060 14,486

Regulatory commission expense 1,360 1,373

Uncollectible accounts 2.049

Total operating expenses 938.830 929m

Operating income (loss) ( 190) ( 39,441)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
8,132 13,604Interest Income

Interest expense ( 182) ( 77)
Gains (losses) on sale of capital assets 2.648 0

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 10.598 13,527

Income (loss) before contributions 10.408 ( 25,914)

Capital contributions-county 100,000 0

Capital contributions-tap fees 1,950 6,100

Capital contributions-customers 2.866 4.912

Change in net assets 115,224 ( 14,902)

Net assets at beginning ofyear " 2.623.415 2.638317

Net assets at end ofyear $2,738,639 $2,623,415

The accompanying notes cure an Lntegral part of thesestatements.



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Statement of Cash Flows

Ended Decembef 31.2011 and 2010

20iL 2Q1Q
Ojsh flows fiom ODeratine activities

Cash received from customers $ 900,331 $ 860,029

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services ( 640,412) ( 624,258)
Cash payments to employees for services ( 234,526) ( 214,825)
Other operating revenues 28.022 24.696

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 53,415 45,642

Cash flows fix)m canital and related financme activities

Acquisition and construction of capital assets ( 164,627) ( 213,574)
Interest paid on customer deposits ( 183) ( 78)
Customer deposits collected 6,126 5,881
Customer deposits reflmded ( 5,356) ( 5,951)
Capital contributions received from customers 4,816 12,864
Proceeds fixDm grant 100,000 0

Gain on disposition of capital assets 2,648 0

Capital contributions refunded to customers ( 1.502) ( 350)
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities ( 58,078) ( 201,208)

Cash flows fiom investine activities

Interest earned on bank deposits 8.132 13.604
Net cash provided (used) for investing activities 8,132 13,604

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,469 ( 141,962)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 754J66 • 896328

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 757,835 $ 754,366

Reconciliation ofooeratina income to net cash orovided lusedl bv operatine activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accoimts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

($ 190) ($ 39,441)

(

88,293

8,238)
1,786

( 6,365)
( 185)

88

219

f 21.9931

53.605

81,074

2,720)
1,786)
1,185

130

1,966
261

4.973
?5.0g3

$ 53,415 $ 45,642

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese statements.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December31. 2QII and2QIQ

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Theaccounting policies of theMuhlenberg County Water District Number 3 conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable to governments. The District applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued onorbefore
November 30, 1989 unless thosepronouncements conflictwith or contradict Governmental Accounting
Standards Board(GASB) pronouncements, in whichcase, GASB prevails. The following is a summary of the
more significant policies;

1• The Financial Reporting Entitv

Muhlenberg County WaterDistrict Number 3 (the "District") wascreated on April 24, 1967, underthe
provisions of Chapter 74 of the K.entucky Revised Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The principal
office of the District is located at Bremen, Kentucky. The District is composed ofthree commissioners who are
appointed by the Muhlenberg County Judge Executive and provides waterto its members in and around
Muhlenberg County, Kentucky.

In evaluating how to definethe government, for financial reporting purposes, management hasconsidered all
potential component units. Thedecision to include a potential component unit in thereporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 14 - TheFinancial Reporting Entity.

2. Basis of Presentatiotu Measurement Focus, and Basis of Accounting
The accounts of the District are organized in accordance with the uniform system of accoimts adopted by the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky. Those accounts are organized on the basis of a proprietary fund type,
specifically an enterprise fund. The activities of tliis fund areaccounted for with a separate set of seif-balancing
accounts that comprise tlie District's assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses. Enterprise Funds •
accountfor activities 1) that are financed v«th debt that is securedsolely by a pledge of the net revenues from
fees and chargesof the activity;or 2) that are requiredby laws or regulations that the activities costsof
providing services, including capital costs (suchas depreciation or debtservice), be recovered with fees and
charges, rather thanwith taxes or similar revenues; or 3) thatthepricing policies of the activity establish fees
and charges designed to recover its costs, including capital costs(such as depreciation or debtservice).

The transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measmement focus. With
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities are included on the statements of net assets. Net assets are
required to be displayed in three components: 1) invested incapital assets, net of related debt, 2) restricted, and
3) unrestricted. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt is capital assets net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by outstandingbalances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to
theacquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Restricted net assets are those with constraints
placed on their use by either: 1) externally imposedby creditors (suchas throughdebt covenants), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2) imposed by law throughconstitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. All netassets not otherwise classified as restricted, are shown asunrestricted.
Thestatements of revenue, expenses, and changes in fund net assets present increases (revenues) anddecreases
(expenses) in net assets.
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Muhleiiberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2011 and 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Basis ofaccounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recogmzed in theaccounts and reported in the
financial statements. The accounts of the District are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues
are recognized when they are earned, and itsexpenses are recognized when they are incurred.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues and expenses of the
District's enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation oncapital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
non-operating revenues and expenses.

Unbilled waterreceivables for utility services provided through December 31 are included in the financial
statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District generally first uses restricted
resources, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

3. Cash and Cash Eouivalents

All cash except for a small amount kept "on hand" isdeposited infinancial institutions. Deposits are interest
bearing checking accounts and certificates of deposit. Unrestricted cash is available to beexpended for normal
operating expenses. Restricted cash is limited to payments ofbond principal and interest, emergency capital
improvements, and other designated purposes. Cash and cash equivalents are defined as being all monies on
deposit in banks and investments with a maturityof 90 days or less.

4. Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of replacement parts and supplies. Inventory is stated at the lower ofcost or
market. Cost is determined primarily by the first-in, first-out method.

5. Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are recorded athistorical cost orestimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair
market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized asprojects are constructed. Interest incurred
during theconstruction phase of capital assets is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed. No interest was capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2011 and2010.
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MuhJenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2011 and 2010

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Capital assets of the District aredepreciated using a straight-line method overthefollowing estimated useful
lives:

Structures, improvements and water system 10 to 65 years
Furniture, machinery and equipment 2 to 10 years
Vehicles 5 years

6. Restricted Net Assets

Restrictednet assets are cash set aside for the repayment of debt in compliance with bond covenantsand cash
restricted for futureoperations in compliance withescrowreserve agreements. The District currently doesn't
have any restricted net assets.

7. Long-Tenn Liabilities

Long-term debt is reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. Long-term debt is reported at face value.

8. Uncollectible Accounts

All accountsreceivable are considered by management to be collectible, therefore no provision for uncollectible
accounts has been established. Uncollectible accounts are expensed using the direct write-off method.

9. Use ofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principalsgenerally accepted in the
UnitedStates requires managementto make estimates tliataffect amounts reported in the financial statements
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ firom those estimates.

NOTE B - DEPOSITS

The District maintains deposits with depository institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository institution should pledge sufficientsecuritiesas
collateral which, together with FDIC insurance, equals or exceeds the amount on deposit at all times. In order to
be valid against the FDIC in the event of failure or insolvency of the depository institution, this pledge of
securities should be evidenced by an agreement that is (1) in writing, (2) approved by the boardof directors of
the depository institution or its loancommittee, which approval mustbe reflected in the minutes of the board or
committee, and (3) an official recordof the depository institution. This agreement, signed bybothparties, must
be sufficient to create an enforceableand perfected security interest in the collateral under Kentucky law.

Deposits are categorized to give an indication of risk assumed by the District at the end of the year. Category 1
includes deposits that are insured, Category 2 includes collateralized deposits held by the pledging institution's
trust department or agent in the District's name, and Category 3 includes uncollateralized and uninsured
deposits.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2011 and 2010

NOTE B - DEPOSITS continued

On December 31, 2011, the reconciled balance of the District's depositstotaled$757,835 and the bank balances
were $767,468. Of the bank balances $517,936 was covered by federal depository insurance (category 1). Also
of the bank balances,$249,532 was coUateralized by additional securities held by the pledgingdepository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category 2).

On December 31, 2010, thereconciled balance of the District's deposits totaled $754,366 and the bankbalances
were$756,588. Of the bank balances $698,419 wascovered by federal depository insurance (category 1). Also
of the bank balances, $58,169was coUateralized by additional securitiesheld by thepledgingdepository
institution's trust department or agent in the District's name (category 2).

NOTE C - PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses include prepaid insurance, which represents the amount ofunexpired insurance, which the
District had previously paid for at the balance sheet date.

At December 31,2011, theDistrict's prepaid expenses consisted of$7,697 of insurance. At December 31,2010,
the District's prepaid expenses consisted of$7,512 of insurance.

NOTE D - RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

TheDistrict hascash set aside for the repayment of debt (which hasbeenfully paid), cash restncted forfuture
operations, cash set aside for future capital assets, and cash set aside for repayment ofcustomer deposits.

Restricted balances as of December 31 are as follows:
2011 2010

Bond and interest redemption fund
Bond depreciation fund
Customer meter deposit fund
Construction fund

Totals

$ 71,875 $ 70,822

285,631 282,050
21,558 20,907

3.575 1.251

$ 382,639 $ 375,030



Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2011 and 2010

NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the years ended December31, 2011 and 2010, were as follows:

Balances

12/31/09

Transfers/

Additions

Transfers/

Retirements

Balances

12/31/10

Transfers/

Additions

Transfers/

Retirements

Balances

12/31/H

Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land & land rights S 22,281
Construction in nroEress 0

$ 0

300.680

$ 0

269,156

$ 22281
31.524

$ 0

0

$ 0

31.524

$ 22,281
0

Total 22281 300.680 269.156 53.805 0 31.524 22.281

Capital assets being depreciated
Structures, improvements,
& water system
Office furniture & equipment
Vehicles & equipment
Machinery & equipment

Total

Total capital assets

2,862224
43,587
79,548

298.759

216,756
1245

0

96.521

21,856
2,015

0

73

3,057,124
42,917
79,548

395.207

57,850
3,167

0

2.843

9,112
0

0

0

3,105,862
46,084
79,548

398.050

3.306299

314.622

615.302

23.944

293.100

3.574,796

3.628.601

63.860

63.860

9.112

40.636

3.629J44

3.651225

Less accumulated depreciation for
Structures, improvements,
& water system 1,447,037
OffMre furniture & equipment 33,080
Vehicles & equipment 57,507
Machinery & equioment 86.824

Total accumulated

denreciation 1.624,448

51,601
2227
7,421

19.725

81.074

21,856
2,015

0

73

23,944

1,476,782
33,392
64,928

106.476

l.<59b578

57,468
2,789
7,421

20.615

88293

9,112
0

0

0

9,112

1,525,138
36,181
72249

127.091

l.7<50.759

Total business-type activities
capital assets, net $1,681,951 $ 534228 $ 269,156 $1,947,023 ($ 24,433) $ 31,524 $1,891,066
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 3L20U aodiOlO

NOTE F - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Lonc-term liability activitv

Long-term liability activity for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, were as follows:
Amounts

Balances Balances Balances Due Within

12/31/09 Additions Beductions 12/31/10 Additions Reductions 12/31/11 One Year

Customer Deposits 16,660 5,881 5,951 16,590 6,126 5,356 17,360 5,991

Accumulated

Compensated
Absences 25.035 11.925 6.953 30.007 11.874 33.866 S,0t5 8.015

Business-type
Activities Long-
Term Liabilities S 41,695 $ 17,806 $ 12,904 $ 46,597 S 18,000 S 39,222 S 25,375 $ 14,006

16

NOTE G - ACCUMULATED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

2m
Effective March 2011 employees are no longer permitted to accumulate earned but unused vacation days beyond
one year. The employees must use or cash out their yearly allotment of vacation time earned by the annual
anniversary date of their employment

It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount ofearned but unused vacation
days, which will be paid to employees upon separation from the District's service.

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN

Plan description

The District and covered employeescontribute to the County Employers Retirement System (CERS), a cost-
sharing,multiple-employer definedbenefitplan administered by the Boardof Trustees of the Kentucky
Retirement Systems.

The plan provides for retirement,disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirementbenefitsmay be
extended to beneficiaries of plan members under circumstances. Cost-of-living adjustments are providedat the
discretion of the State legislature. Kentucky Revised Statute Section 61.645 assigns the authority to establish
and amend benefit provisions to the Board ofTrustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems.

The CERS financial statements and other supplementary information are contained in the publicly available
annual financial report of the KentuckyRetirement Systems.Copies of the report are sent to each participating
employer as well as distributedto legislativepersonnel, state libraries and other interested parties. Copies may
be obtained by writing to Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West 1260Louisville Road,Frankfort,
Kentucky 40601 or by calling 1-502-928-4646 or on the internet at www.kyret.com.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31. 2011 add 2010

NOTE H - EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN continued

FdtKtffiR poUgy
Per Kentucky Revised Statute 61.565, normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be
determined by the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement Systems on the basis of an annual valuation
last precedingthe July 1 of a new bietmium. The Board may amendcontribution rates as of the first day of July
of the second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial bases
adopted by the Board.

For the year ended December 31,2011, plan members were required to contribute 5% of their annualcreditable
compensation.

The District is requiredto contributeat an actuariallydeterminedrate. The District was requiredto contribute
18.96% of each employee's creditable compensation for the final six months of the year endedDecember 31,
2011. The District was required to contribute 16.93% of each employee's creditable compensation for the first
six months of the year endedDecember 31, 2011 and for the final six months of the year ended December 31,
2010. The District was requiredto contribute 16.16% of each employee's creditable compensation fiar the first
six months of the year endedDecember 31,2010 and for the final six months of the year ended December 31,
2009. The District was required to contribute 13.50% of each employee's creditablecompensation for the fust
six months ofthe year ended December 31, 2009. The District's contributions to CERS for the years ended
December 31,2011, 2010, and 2009 were $36,920, $31,556, and $29,828, respectively.

NOTE 1 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft ofi damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; and injuries to employees. The Districtpurchasescommercial insurance for all risks of
losses. Settlements resulting from these risks have not exceededcommercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three fiscal years.

NOTE J - MAJOR SUPPLIER

The District purchases 100% of water resold fix)m Central City, Kentucky.

NOTE K - GAINS (LOSSES) ON DISPOSITIONS OF ASSETS

During 2011, the District scrapped 268 fully depreciated meters for $2,648.
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Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31.2011 and2QlQ

NOTE L - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PAYABLE

2m
The District incurred$95,176 ofcost related to the purchaseand installation of five generators. The generators
havebeenplacedin service and the relatedcosts arepayable at December 31, 2010. TheDistrict has also begun
a project to purchase and install radio-read meters andto convert someexisting meters to radio-read meters. At
year-end, radioreadmeters with a cost of $31,524 have not yet beenplaced intoservice. $37,296 of cost
incurred with the purchase of radio read meters is still payable at year-end.

NOTE M - CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-COUNTY

The Districtreceived grantmonies ficm Muhlenberg County Fiscal Court in the amount of $100,000. This
amoimt wasdesignated for the purchase andinstallation of five generators thatwerereceived by theDistrict
during 2010.

NOTE N - OTHER RECEIVABLES

2m
Other receivables in the amount of$1,786 are due to overpayment of the District's payroll taxes in December
2010and overpayment of payroll taxesdue to the HIRE Act. Corrected payroll tax forms were filed for refunds
in the same amount.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To The Commissioners

Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3
Bremen, Kentucky

We have audited the financial statements of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3, as ofand for the years
ended December 31,2011 and 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated February 9, 2012. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standardsgenerallyaccepted in the United States ofAmericaand the
standards applicable to financial auditscontained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General ofthe United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing ouraudit, we considered Muhlenberg County Water Distncl Number 3's internal
control overfinancial reporting as a basis fordesigning our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, butnotfor the purpose of expressing anopinion ontheeflectiveness of
Mulilenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control overfinancial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion ontheeffectiveness of Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's internal control over
financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists whenthe design or operation of a control does notallowmanagement
or employees, in tire normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect andcorrect
misstatements on a timely basis. A materialweakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control suchthat there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not beprevented, or detected andcorrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose describedin the first
paragraph of this section andwas not designed to identify alldeficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting thatmight bedeficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We didnot identify any
deficiencies in internal controlover financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However,we identified certain deficienciesin internal control over financial reporting, as discussed
below, that we considerto be significantdeficiencies in internalcontrol over financial reporting. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, ora combination ofdeficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
thm a material weakness, yet important enough to meritattention by those charged with governance.



2011-1 Segregation of Duties

Condition-. Theinternal control relating to receipts and disbursements is inadequate due to a lack of segregation
of duties.

Criteria: Adequate segregation of duties is essential to an adequate internalcontrolover financial reporting by
allocating various duties among employees.
Effect: The lackof proper segregation of duties may permit errors or irregularities to go undetected.
Cause: There is a small number of accounting personnel. The cost versus benefitrelationship prevents the
District fiom hiring enough accountingpersonnel to properly segregate key accounting functions.
Recommendation: While the small number of employees that exist will never provide proper segregation of
duties, the District should continually review job responsibilities for better accounting controls.
Response: The District concurs with the recommendation and will continually reviewjob responsibilities to
improve accounting controls when possible.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Muhlenberg County Water District Number 3's
financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Muhlenberg County Water District 3's response to the findings identified in our audit is described above. We did
not audit Muhlenberg County Water District 3's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use ofthe District's management and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Madisonville, Kentucky
February 9,2012


